M
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399  Phone: (909) 797-5117

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting

of the Board of Directors
Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.

VI.

CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters
within its jurisdiction. To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a speaker’s request
form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR - All consent calendar matters are routine and will be acted upon in one motion.
There will be no discussion of these items unless board members, administrative staff, or members of the
public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed prior to the vote for approval.

A. Minutes of Meetings
1. Regular Board Meeting - April 4, 2017
2. Board Workshop - April 11, 2017
B. Payment of Bills
1. Approve/ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts
2. Ratify General Expenses for March 2017
STAFF REPORT
DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Recognition of Brent Anton on the Occasion of his Retirement from the Yucaipa Valley
Water District [Director Memorandum No. 17-033 - Page 19 of 69]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board adopts Resolution No. 2017-10.

B. Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on March 31, 2017
[Director Memorandum No. 17-034 - Page 21 of 69]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board receives and files the unaudited
financial report.

Any person who requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the District office at (909) 797-5117, at least
48 hours prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation.

Materials that are provided to the Board of Directors after the meeting packet is compiled and distributed will be made available
for public review during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa. Meeting materials
are also available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 1 of 69


http://www.yvwd.dst.ca.us/

VII.
VIII.

Authorization to Provide a Preliminary Project Service Evaluation for a Proposed
Development on Assessor’s Parcel Number 407-230-016 and 407-230-017 Related to
Sewer Service and Annexation to the Yucaipa Valley Water District [Director Memorandum
No. 17-035 - Page 51 of 69]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board authorizes the General Manager to
prepare and provide a Preliminary Project Service Evaluation letter to the Property
Owner / Applicant.

Consideration of Bear Valley Mutual Water Company Stock Rental Commitments for the
2017 Irrigation Season [Director Memorandum No. 17-036 - Page 54 of 69]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board approves the rental of Bear Valley
Mutual Water Company stock for the 2017 Irrigation Season to Camp Morning Star
and Larry Jacinto.

Authorization to Execute a Contract with Nippon Life Benefits for Employee Life Insurance
[Director Memorandum No. 17-037 - Page 55 of 69]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board authorizes the General Manager to
execute a contract with Nippon Life Benefits and eliminate the payroll deduction of
$1.85 per employee.

BOARD REPORTS & DIRECTOR COMMENTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. April 25, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

B. May 2, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting
C. May 9, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

D. May 16, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting
E. May 30, 2017 at 4.00 p.m. - Board Workshop

F. June 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting
G. June 13, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

H. June 20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting
l. June 27, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

J. July 4, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting - Cancelled Meeting
K. July 11, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2
Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 2 of 69



Consent Calendar

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 3 of 69



MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 4, 2017 at 6:00 P.M.

Directors Present: Staff Present:
Jay Bogh, President Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Bruce Granlund, Vice President Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager
Chris Mann, Director Mike Kostelecky, Senior Plant Operator

Kathryn Hallberg, Management Analyst
Matthew Porras, Management Analyst

Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present:
Tom Shalhoub, Director David Wysocki, Legal Counsel
Lonni Granlund, Director John, Dietrich, Legal Counsel

Registered Guests and Others Present:
Linda Shelton, Customer
Leonard Stephenson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley
Water District was called to order by Director Jay Bogh at 6:00 p.m.
at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa,
California.

Director Jay Bogh led the pledge of allegiance.

The roll was called and Director Jay Bogh, Director Bruce Granlund,
and Director Chris Mann were present. Director Lonni Granlund and
Director Tom Shalhoub were absent.

None

Director Chris Mann moved to approve the consent calendar and
Director Bruce Granlund seconded the motion.

A. Minutes of Meetings
1. Regular Board Meeting — March 21, 2017
2. Board Workshop — March 28, 2017

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent
Director Chris Mann - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Absent

General Manager Joseph Zoba requested that agenda item 6.C.
(Director Memorandum No. 17-031) be continued to a future meeting.

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT CALENDAR

STAFF REPORT

Yucaipa Valley Water District
Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 4 of 69

Page 1 of 4



Director Bruce Granlund moved and Director Chris Mann seconded
a motion to continue this agenda item.

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent
Director Chris Mann - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Absent

Following a staff presentation by Water Resource Manager Jennifer
Ares, Director Bruce Granlund moved and Director Chris Mann
seconded a motion to approve the Task Force Budget for a sum not
to exceed $14,019.

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent
Director Chris Mann - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Absent

Following a staff presentation by Water Resource Manager Jennifer
Ares, Director Chris Mann moved and Director Bruce Granlund
seconded a motion to approve the Maximum Benefit Monitoring
Program for a sum not to exceed $93,900.

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent
Director Chris Mann - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Absent

Following a staff request by General Manager Joseph Zoba, Director
Bruce Granlund moved and Director Chris Mann seconded a motion
to continue the Public Hearing of the Initial Study / Mitigated Negative
Declaration Related to the Wilson Creek Basins Potable Water
Recharge Project to a future meeting.

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent
Director Chris Mann - Yes

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

DM 17-029

APPROVAL OF THE
FISCAL YEAR 2017-
2018 BASIN
MONITORING
PROGRAM TASK
FORCE BUDGET

DM 17-030
APPROVAL OF A
CONTRACT WITH
DUDEK FOR THE 2017
GROUNDWATER AND
SURFACE WATER
MONITORING
RELATED TO THE
YUCAIPA VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT
MAXIMUM BENEFIT
MONITORING
PROGRAM

DM 17-031
PUBLIC HEARING FOR

THE INITIAL STUDY /
MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION
RELATED TO THE
WILSON CREEK
BASINS POTABLE
WATER RECHARGE
PROJECT

Yucaipa Valley Water District
Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 5 of 69

Page 2 of 4



Director Tom Shalhoub - Absent

Board Reports and Director Comments

Director Jay Bogh discussed the dedication of the pharmaceutical
disposal station at the Yucaipa Police Station. This facility will help
to reduce the amount of medicine that is dumped into the sewer
system.

Director Jay Bogh called attention to the announcements listed on
the agenda.

Director Bruce Granlund, Director Jay Bogh, and Director Chris Mann
were present in closed session with Legal Counsel David Wysocki,
Legal Counsel John Dietrich, and General Manager Joseph Zoba
concerning the following items:

B. Conference with Real Property Negotiator(s)
Property: Assessor’s Parcel Number(s): 301-201-20, 27 and
28
Agency Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Abraham and Nabil Issa
Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment and Price

C. Conference with Legal Counsel
Anticipated Litigation—One Potential case Against the
District (Government Code, Section 54956.9 (d))

D. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code
54957.6)
District Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Employee Organization: IBEW Local Union 1436-YVWD
Employees Association

The Board Members reconvened out of closed session into open
session and Legal Counsel David Wysocki reported that direction
was provided to the General Manager, but no reportable action was
taken in closed session.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

BOARD REPORTS &

DIRECTOR
COMMENTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Yucaipa Valley Water District
Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 6 of 69

Page 3 of 4



Respectfully submitted,

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 4 of 4
Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 7 of 69



MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP

April 11, 2017 at 4.00 P.M.

Directors Present: Staff Present:
Jay Bogh, President Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Bruce Granlund, Vice President John Hull, Public Works Manager
Lonni Granlund, Director Kevin King, Operations Manager
Chris Mann, Director Ashley Gibson, Water Resource Supervisor
Tom Shalhoub, Director Matthew Porras, Management Analyst

Kathryn Hallberg, Management Analyst
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager
Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager
Jeremy Costello, Engineering Technician Il
Chelsie Fogus, Engineering Technician |

Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present:

None

David Wysocki, Legal Counsel

Guests and Others Present:

Leslie Halbert, Customer

Dini Martz, Customer

Linda Shelton, Customer

Cathy Raybould, Customer

Leonard Stephenson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Craig Heaps, Developer

Call to Order - 4:00 p.m.
Public Comments - None.

Staff Report - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the following topics:

The Yucaipa Valley Water District will be pursuing the replacement UV bulbs and
sleeves at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility

The Governor has rescinded the drought declaration, but monthly water reporting
is still required by public agencies.

Presentations

A.

Overview of the Formation of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies for the Yucaipa
Basin and the San Timoteo Basin [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-042] - Water
Resource Manager Jennifer Ares provided an overview of the current status of the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act for the Yucaipa Basin and the San
Timoteo Basin.

Capital Improvement Project Updates

A.

Status Report on the Construction of an 8-inch and 30-inch Water Pipelines in
Acacia Avenue and First Street [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-043] -
Management Analyst Matthew Porras provided an overview of the construction
activity for this project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 8 of 69



VI.

VII.

VIII.

Status Report on the Construction of the Site Improvements for the Recycled
Water Booster Station 12.4.0 in Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-044] -
Management Analyst Kathryn Hallberg provided an overview of the site
improvements for RWB - 12.40 Recycled Water Booster Station.

Development Related Issues

A.

Discussion Regarding the Provision of Sewer Service and an Annexation to the
Yucaipa Valley Water District for a Proposed Development on Assessor’s Parcel
Number 407-230-016 and 407-230-017 [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-045] -
General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the proposed project
and annexation to the District for service.

Discussion Regarding the Transfer of Previously Paid Drinking Water Capacity
Fees from Assessor Parcel Number 0302-263-08 to Assessor Parcel Number
0302-263-18, Yucaipa [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-046] - General Manager
provided an overview of this project with input from the property owner Mr. Leslie
Halbert.

Administrative Iltems

A.

Overview of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on March 31,
2017 [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-047] - General Manager Joseph Zoba
provided an overview of the unaudited financial report.

Life Stream Blood Drive Event at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility
[Workshop Memorandum No. 17-048] - Management Analyst Kathryn Hallberg
provided information about a blood drive at the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water
Filtration Facility.

Rental of Bear Valley Mutual Water Company Stock Shares for the 2017 Irrigation
Season [Workshop Memorandum No. 17-049] - General Manager Joseph Zoba
provided an overview of proposed rental requests for the 2017 irrigation year.

Overview of Life Insurance Policies for District Employees [Workshop
Memorandum No. 17-050] - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the
conceptual changes and reduced cost for life insurance.

Director Comments

A.

None.

Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 9 of 69



Board Awarded Contracts
Consent Calendar Board Meeting - April 18, 2017

Encumbered Funds - Remaining Contract Amount

Awarded Prior Pending Remaining General Water Recycled
Director Job Cost Contract Paymentsto  Invoice Total Contract Contract Percent Operating  Division Division
District Awarded Contracts Memorandum  Job or GL #  Breakdown Amount Date Amount Payments Amount  Remaining Expenses Funds Funds
Law Office of David L. Wysocki - FY 2017 Legal Services (Operating) -- *-5-06-54107 -- -- $31,875 $4,425 $36,300
Borden Excavating (W-Reserves) 17-008 02-21758 -- $618,577 $0 $0 $0 $618,577 100% $618,577
30-Inch Potable Water Conveyance -Phase 111
Borden Excavating (W-Infras Repl Res) 17-032 02-17850 -- $1,040,222 $0 $0 $0  $1,040,222 100% $1,040,222
Pipeline Replacement -Date,Dodd,Panorama,Lennox,Verona,Calvin & Vista
CV Strategies (W-Operating) 16-091 02-5-06-54099 -- $15,000 $10,592 $1,338 $11,930 $3,070 20% $3,070
Water Conservation Messaging
DDB Engineering (R-Reserves) 15-086 04-19771 -- $35,900 $24,655 $0 $24,655 $11,245 31% $11,245
Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins
Delta Partners $90,000 per year-LegislativeConsult (exp 12/18) WAS Oper 13-079 *-5-06-54109 -- $90,000 $15,000 $7,500 $22,500 $67,500 75% $67,500
Dudek (R-Operating) 15-098 04-5-06-57030 -- $62,328 $29,943 $0 $29,943 $32,385 52% $32,385
Install Groundwater Observation Wells near San Timoteo Creek
Dudek (S-Operating) 03-5-06-54109 $93,900 -- $93,900 $21,700 $0 $21,700 $72,200 7% $72,200
2017-Max Benefit Monitoring for San Timoteo/Yucaipa Mgmt Zones
Fred M. Boerner Motor Co. (W/S Reserves) 16-085 **-10310 -- $167,497 $0 $0 $0 $167,497 100% $167,497
Purchase of 2017 International Workstar cab and chassis
Fred M. Boerner Motor Co. (W/S Reserves) 16-086 **.10310 -- $92,836 $0 $0 $0 $92,836 100% $92,836
Purchase of 2017 International DuraStar cab and chassis
Geoscience (R-Operating) 04-5-06-54109 $51,710 $49,284 $0 $49,284 $2,426 5% $2,426
Preparation of a groundwater model for the Gateway Basin 14-070 $35,320
CO #1 - preparation of groundwater model 15-010 $16,390
Geoscience (W-Operating) 02-5-06-54109 $130,236 $95,690 $0 $95,690 $34,546 27% $34,546
Calculation of Water Budgets for Validation of Annual Change in Storage 16-058
Geoscience (W-Operating) 02-5-06-54109 $41,770 $0 $0 $0 $41,770 100% $41,770
Exp of the Yucaipa Watershed & Yucaipa Groundwater Basin Model 16-110
Harper & Associates  (W-Operating)
Engineering, Project Mgmt & Inspection Svcs for coating repairs YVRWFF 15-062 02-5-01-57040 $16,615 $16,615 $13,990 $0 $13,990 $2,625 16% $2,625
Krieger & Stewart
Initiate Design of R-12.4  (W-Reserves) 04-164 65-295 $74,900 $585,100 $546,433 $950 $547,383 $37,717 6% $37,717
TO#4 Revised 05-075 $600
TO#4, Amendment #2 14-014 $45,000
TO#5- Construction Mgmt Services 14-092 $482,500
TO#5, Amendment #1 - Construction Mmgt Services 16-069 $102,600
TO#5, Design R-13.4 and H-2 Reservoirs for JP Ranch 05-083 65-180 $47,400 $79,000 $50,471 $0 $50,471 $28,529 36%
60% R-13.4 and 40% H-2 (Developer Funds) 05-083 65-179 $31,600
LinkoCTS (EC-Operating)
Pretreatment Software 16-061 03-5-07-54111 $36,105 $28,185 $0 $28,185 $7,920 22% $7,920
One Stop Landscape Supply FY 2017 Sludge Hauling\Reuse (Oper) -- 03-5-02-57031 -- -- $171,031  $19,213 $190,244
Platinum Advisors  (W\S Operating)
FY 2017 Lobbyist N-T-E per month 13-080 *-5-06-54109 -- -- $40,000 $5,000 $45,000
FY 2017 Quarterly Filing & Misc. Expenses 02-5-06-54109 -- -- $375 $0 $375

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 10 of 69



Board Awarded Contracts

Consent Calendar Board Meeting - April 18, 2017

Encumbered Funds - Remaining Contract Amount

Awarded Prior Pending Remaining General Water Sewer Recycled
Director Job Cost Contract Paymentsto  Invoice Total Contract Contract Percent Operating  Division Division Division
District Awarded Contracts Memorandum  Job or GL #  Breakdown Amount Date Amount Payments Amount  Remaining Expenses Funds Funds Funds  Other Funds

RMC Water & Environment

TO#26, SRF Mgmt Svcs-Calimesa Regional Recycled Pipeline (R-FCC) 14-023 04-5-06-54109 $95,692 $60,116 $0 $60,116 $35,576 37% $35,576

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins (R-Resvs) 15-086 04-19771 -- $172,633 $135,723 $8,943 $144,666 $27,967 16% $27,967
San Bernardino Valley Water District (W-Operating) 16-092 02-5-06-54099 -- $16,195 $0  $16,194 $16,194 $1 0% $1

iEfficient Wwater Conservation Campaign
Separation Processes, Inc. (W-Reserves) 55-19200

Design & Construction Supports Servs for NF SCRAM 15-047 02-14500 $191,820 $69,928 $6,131 $76,059 $115,761 60% $115,761

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins (R-Resrvs) 15-086 04-19771 -- $42,860 $23,291 $1,030 $24,321 $18,539 43% $18,539
TSR Construction (R-Reserves) 17-019 04-18508 -- $293,900 $0 $0 $0 $293,900 100% $293,900

Site Improvements at RWB-12.4
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company (VTD)  (Operating)

FY 2016 Auditing Services $23,900 + $3,500 for Single Audit 15-106 *-5-06-54108 $23,900 $23,900 $0 $23,900 $0 0% $0

FY 2017 Auditing Services $23,900 + $3,500 for Single Audit 15-106 *-5-06-54108

FY 2018 Auditing Services $23,900 + $3,500 for Single Audit 15-106 *-5-06-54108

FY 2019 Auditing Services $23,900 + $3,500 for Single Audit 15-106 *-5-06-54108
Villalobos and Associates (W-Operating) 16-064 02-5-06-54109 -- $72,200 $17,860 $0 $17,860 $54,340 75% $54,340

Permitting of Recharge Oper at the Wilson Creek Spreading Basins

GRAND TOTALS $4,059,285  $1507,672  $70,723  $1,578,395  $2,807,149 -- | $579,115 |$1,812,277 | $0 | 387,228 |  $28,529 |
v v
$579,115 $2,199,505 $28,529

Approval of General Expenses March 2017 (Check Register Attached)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 11 of 69



Page 1 of 5

Check Register - March 2017

Check Date  Check Number Name

03/01/2017 28271 CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.)
03/01/2017 28272 ADS, LLC

03/01/2017 28273 Ameripride Uniform Services
03/01/2017 28274 Association of Environmental P
03/01/2017 28275 Bear Valley Mutual Water Compa
03/01/2017 28276 Constant Contact Inc.
03/01/2017 28277 Eco Pro Environmental Services
03/01/2017 28278 Fedex

03/01/2017 28279 Frontier Communications
03/01/2017 28280 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
03/01/2017 28281 InfoSend, Inc.

03/01/2017 28282 Leroy's Landscape Services
03/01/2017 28283 NetComp Technologies, Inc.
03/01/2017 28284 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
03/01/2017 28285 SCCI, Inc.

03/01/2017 28286 SCE Rosemead

03/01/2017 28287 U.S. Telepacific Corp
03/01/2017 28288 Luke's Transmission Inc.
03/01/2017 28289 Anthony Joseph Sobral
03/01/2017 28290 Brenntag Pacific, Inc
03/01/2017 28291 Cemex Inc. USA

03/01/2017 28292 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber
03/01/2017 28293 DC Frost Associates, Inc.
03/01/2017 28294 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
03/01/2017 28295 Eric Ewalt

03/01/2017 28296 Hasa, Inc.

03/01/2017 28297 Jerry Herbert Roofing Inc.
03/01/2017 28298 Home Depot U.S.A. Inc
03/01/2017 28299 Industrial Safety Supply Corp
03/01/2017 28300 Inland Water Works Supply Co.
03/01/2017 28301 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
03/01/2017 28302 Kevin E. French

03/01/2017 28303 MBC Applied Environmental Scie
03/01/2017 28304 McMaster-Carr Supply Co.
03/01/2017 28305 Nuckles Qil Company, Inc.
03/01/2017 28306 Nagem, Inc.

03/01/2017 28307 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc
03/01/2017 28308 Polydyne Inc.

03/01/2017 28309 JR Simplot Company
03/01/2017 28310 Steven Enterprises, Inc
03/01/2017 28311 Sunset Electrical Contractors
03/01/2017 28312 Sunshine Growers Nursery
03/01/2017 28313 Uline, Inc.

03/01/2017 28314 Utility Services Associates LL
03/03/2017 28315 PAYROLL CHECK
03/03/2017 28316 WageWorks, Inc.

03/03/2017 28317 Public Employees' Retirement S
03/03/2017 28318 IBEW Local 1436

03/03/2017 28319 California State Disbursement
03/03/2017 28320 California State Disbursement
03/03/2017 28321 Department of the Treasury - |
03/03/2017 28322 Vehicle Registration Collectio
03/03/2017 28323 Cobb's Printing, LLC
03/03/2017 28324 Kevin Lee

03/03/2017 28325 YVWD-Petty Cash

03/03/2017 28326 Tom Shalhoub

03/03/2017 28327 Standard Insurance Company
03/03/2017 28328 Thaxton Van Belle

03/03/2017 28329 Anthem Blue Cross L and H

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 12 of 69

Check Amount

332.00
3,951.00
553.61
250.00
2,646.00
1,050.00
404.00
25.72
146.86
2,695.18
4,834.74
2,955.00
1,968.27
204.15
350.00
171,188.19
2,395.71
2,088.96
59.26
7,248.58
1,184.85
12,105.00
44,117.00
3,024.63
7,438.00
7,191.81
925.00
58.12
113.36
2,542.06
1,798.00
312.00
1,300.00
31.06
2,234.33
1,104.63
1,248.65
5,699.98
452.55
1,022.29
8,657.85
14.22
7,094.16
12,891.00
2,028.99
1,269.08
23,767.30
476.00
115.38
476.30
125.00
190.00
59.26
12.48
252.67
57.20
2,991.88
82.70
394.70



Page 2 of 5

Check Register - March 2017

Standard Insurance Company
Standard Insurance Vision Plan
MetLife Small Business Center
Matthew Porras

State Water Resources Control
Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.
Ameripride Uniform Services
Best Home Center

Central Communications
Corelogic, Inc.

Coverall North America, Inc.
Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa
First American Data Tree, LLC
VP Imaging, Inc.

Frontier Communications
House Of Quality, Parts Plus
InfoSend, Inc.

Raiset R. Santana and Adriana
Konica Minolta Business Soluti
Krieger & Stewart

NetComp Technologies, Inc.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

Q Versa, LLC

San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D

Southern CA Emergency Medicine

South Mesa Water Company
Spectrum Business

The Gas Company
Underground Service Alert Of S
Western Municipal Water Distri
Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.

All American Sewer Tools

John F. Simister

BofA Credit Card

Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co.

Brithinee Electric

Cal's Towing

Cemex Inc. USA

Center Electric Services, Inc.
CHJ Consultants

Griswold Industries

Daily Journal Corporation
Dinosaur Tire Inc.

Fastenal Company

Home Depot U.S.A. Inc
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Johnson Power Systems
Lowe's Companies, Inc.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
BlueTarp Financial, Inc.
Office Solutions Business Prod

Freedom Communications Holding

SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri
Uline, Inc.

UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
Calmat Company

TORRES, MARC

Check Date  Check Number Name
03/03/2017 28330
03/03/2017 28331
03/03/2017 28332
03/03/2017 28333
03/06/2017 28334
03/06/2017 28335
03/06/2017 28336
03/06/2017 28337
03/06/2017 28338
03/06/2017 28339
03/06/2017 28340
03/06/2017 28341
03/06/2017 28342
03/06/2017 28343
03/06/2017 28344
03/06/2017 28345
03/06/2017 28346
03/06/2017 28347
03/06/2017 28348
03/06/2017 28349
03/06/2017 28350
03/06/2017 28351
03/06/2017 28352
03/06/2017 28353
03/06/2017 28354
03/06/2017 28355
03/06/2017 28356
03/06/2017 28357
03/06/2017 28358
03/06/2017 28359
03/06/2017 28360
03/06/2017 28361
03/06/2017 28362
03/06/2017 28363
03/06/2017 28364
03/06/2017 28365
03/06/2017 28366
03/06/2017 28367
03/06/2017 28368
03/06/2017 28369
03/06/2017 28370
03/06/2017 28371
03/06/2017 28372
03/06/2017 28373
03/06/2017 28374
03/06/2017 28375
03/06/2017 28376
03/06/2017 28377
03/06/2017 28378
03/06/2017 28379
03/06/2017 28380
03/06/2017 28381
03/06/2017 28382
03/06/2017 28383
03/06/2017 28384
03/06/2017 28385
03/06/2017 28386
03/13/2017 28387
03/13/2017 28388

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 13 of 69

LEAL, MARIA & FELIPE

Check Amount

3,307.37
611.84
502.33
54.00
170.00
1,444.71
560.40
6.36
695.97
330.00

1,021.00

644.30

50.00
16,300.00
143.77
1,454.13
3,592.82
55.25
578.02
18,464.85
1,822.48
41.35
540.00
83,386.14
300.00
25.00

3,668.00

2,759.85
141.00

2,350.00

1,413.00

1,676.16

85.00

3,080.99

174.12
10,844.68
50.00

2,165.31
533.67

4,800.00

1,485.26
739.20
831.62

1,947.96
223.05
493.50
713.53
829.58

3,016.78

1,446.87

1,185.43
331.62
727.20
386.40

5,346.21

40.77

2,281.07
169.72
104.12



Page 3 of 5

Check Register - March 2017

Check Date  Check Number Name

03/13/2017 28389 TAGARO, IVORY & NEPT
03/13/2017 28390 BURR, MICHELLE

03/13/2017 28391 WILLIAM LYON HOLMES
03/13/2017 28392 WILLIAM LYON HOMES
03/13/2017 28393 BACZKOWSKI, JAROSLAW
03/13/2017 28394 DELAWDER, MICHELLE
03/13/2017 28395 D'AMORE, JAMES

03/13/2017 28396 COLINS, VARIN & ALEX
03/13/2017 28397 ALLBRITTON, ROBYN
03/13/2017 28398 RAYGOZA, JOSHUA
03/13/2017 28399 Ralph C. Casas

03/13/2017 28400 Ameripride Uniform Services
03/13/2017 28401 Steve Hines No.1, LLC
03/13/2017 28402 Ed Filijan Photography
03/13/2017 28403 Geoscience Support Services, |
03/13/2017 28404 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
03/13/2017 28405 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
03/13/2017 28406 San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D
03/13/2017 28407 Separation Processes, Inc.
03/13/2017 28408 Association of San Bernardino
03/13/2017 28409 Tattletale Portable Alarm Syst
03/13/2017 28410 WESTCAS

03/13/2017 28411 Yucaipa Valley Water District
03/10/2017 28412 Bernell Hydraulics, Inc.
03/10/2017 28413 Brenntag Pacific, Inc

03/10/2017 28414 Cemex Inc. USA

03/10/2017 28415 Victor James Valenti

03/10/2017 28416 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
03/10/2017 28417 Eric Ewalt

03/10/2017 28418 Grainger

03/10/2017 28419 Hach Company

03/10/2017 28420 Inland Water Works Supply Co.
03/10/2017 28421 Nuckles Qil Company, Inc.
03/10/2017 28422 Nagem, Inc.

03/10/2017 28423 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc
03/10/2017 28424 Pall Corporation

03/10/2017 28425 APLPD Holdco, Inc.

03/10/2017 28426 Q Versa, LLC

03/10/2017 28427 SB CNTY-Solid Waste Mgmt Div
03/10/2017 28428 Uline, Inc.

03/10/2017 28429 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
03/10/2017 28430 Wilbur's

03/17/2017 28431 PAYROLL CHECK

03/17/2017 28432 PAYROLL CHECK

03/17/2017 28433 WageWorks, Inc.

03/17/2017 28434 Public Employees' Retirement S
03/17/2017 28435 California State Disbursement
03/17/2017 28436 California State Disbursement
03/17/2017 28437 Department of the Treasury - |
03/17/2017 28438 Environmental Systems Research
03/17/2017 28439 Berkshire Hathaway Homestate C
03/17/2017 28440 Renaissance PS

03/20/2017 28441 WILDWOOD CALVARY CHA
03/20/2017 28442 CURRIE, SHELLEY
03/20/2017 28443 VEGA, MARSHALL
03/20/2017 28444 DORSETT, AUDREY
03/20/2017 28445 State Water Resources Control
03/20/2017 28446 California Water Environment A
03/20/2017 28447 Delta Partners, LLC

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 14 of 69

Check Amount

71.72
181.13
73.60
73.60
16.21
77.38
103.81
123.51
24251
284.26
89.70
553.44
36,472.33
310.89
6,342.00
164.50
11,300.13
836,200.00
2,876.93
128.00
3,105.00
825.00
5,564.07
151.03
8,173.54
270.01
5,384.25
918.60
9,062.00
151.93
719.84
856.78
1,570.60
948.16
487.94
18,735.03
90.51
3,125.60
21.41
3,016.43
280.66
77.62
2,028.99
435.98
1,269.08
23,716.41
115.38
476.30
125.00
1,495.00
14,010.27
209.23
1,531.68
111.12
16.08
42.43
105.00
943.00
7,500.00



Page 4 of 5

Check Register - March 2017

Check Date  Check Number Name

03/20/2017 28448 Dudek & Associates, Inc
03/20/2017 28449 Geoscience Support Services, |
03/20/2017 28450 Krieger & Stewart

03/20/2017 28451 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
03/20/2017 28452 Platinum Advisors, LLC
03/20/2017 28453 RMC Water and Environment
03/20/2017 28454 Separation Processes, Inc.
03/20/2017 28455 David L. WysocKi

03/20/2017 28456 James Rowell

03/20/2017 28457 California Urban Water Conserv
03/20/2017 28458 Caleb Nazario

03/20/2017 28459 Ameripride Uniform Services
03/20/2017 28460 AT&T Mobility

03/20/2017 28461 Dudek & Associates, Inc
03/20/2017 28462 Frontier Communications
03/20/2017 28463 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
03/20/2017 28464 InfoSend, Inc.

03/20/2017 28465 Konica Minolta Business Soluti
03/20/2017 28466 LUZ Investment Corp.
03/20/2017 28467 Monique Sharlein

03/20/2017 28468 NetComp Technologies, Inc.
03/20/2017 28469 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
03/20/2017 28470 Spectrum Business

03/20/2017 28471 State Water Resources Control
03/20/2017 28472 U.S. Postal Service

03/20/2017 28473 Wildwood Elementary School
03/20/2017 28474 State Water Resources Control
03/20/2017 28475 State Water Resources Control
03/20/2017 28476 John F. Simister

03/20/2017 28477 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc.
03/20/2017 28478 Brenntag Pacific, Inc
03/20/2017 28479 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
03/20/2017 28480 G&G Environmental Compliance,|
03/20/2017 28481 Gallade Chemical

03/20/2017 28482 Global Equipment Co., Inc
03/20/2017 28483 Inland Water Works Supply Co.
03/20/2017 28484 Innerline Engineering
03/20/2017 28485 King Lee Chemical, Co.
03/20/2017 28486 Lowe's Companies, Inc.
03/20/2017 28487 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc
03/20/2017 28488 Q Versa, LLC

03/20/2017 28489 Fred M. Boerner Motor Co
03/20/2017 28490 Tri County Pump Company
03/20/2017 28491 Michael J. O'Day

03/20/2017 28492 American Family Life Assurance
03/20/2017 28493 Rodd Greene

03/20/2017 28494 Linda Kilday

03/20/2017 28495 Dennis Neff

03/20/2017 28496 Robert Wall

03/20/2017 28497 Western Dental Services, Inc.
03/20/2017 28498 Charlie Bailey

03/20/2017 28499 WageWorks, Inc.

03/20/2017 28500 CalPERS - HEALTH
03/27/2017 28501 State Water Resources Control
03/27/2017 28502 State Water Resources Control
03/27/2017 28503 California Water Environment A
03/27/2017 28504 Ameripride Uniform Services
03/27/2017 28505 Balco Holdings Inc.

03/27/2017 28506 Best Home Center

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 15 of 69

Check Amount

32,523.02
8,593.75
2,220.44

20,028.00
5,125.00

19,433.46

509.00
4,612.50
155.00
3,076.51
160.00
613.40
1,469.32
8,527.67
101.16
3,452.66
3,347.50
4,131.00
95.00
2,354.55
3,650.00
223.46
2,649.00
54,277.31
452.00
840.00
185,251.30
19,254.37
61.92
985.00
19,349.40
993.93
4,539.41
1,235.89
774.00
326.48
10,500.00
25,556.15
573.18
744.50
28,929.30
257,445.96
4,370.54
2,200.00
3,400.03
669.21
586.38
669.58
669.58
273.95
567.49
212.75
68,635.51
105.00
105.00
172.00
607.62
4,782.78
11.31



Page 5 of 5

Check Register - March 2017

Check Date  Check Number Name Check Amount
03/27/2017 28507 Frontier Communications 45.70
03/27/2017 28508 Inland Empire Resource Conserv 620.64
03/27/2017 28509 Pacwest Engineering Co., Inc. 25,318.60
03/27/2017 28510 SCCI, Inc. 350.00
03/27/2017 28511 Luke's Transmission Inc. 15.00
03/27/2017 28512 All American Sewer Tools 47.22
03/27/2017 28513 Automated Gate Services, Inc. 175.00
03/27/2017 28514 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 435.00
03/27/2017 28515 Bernell Hydraulics, Inc. 138.84
03/27/2017 28516 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 14,766.91
03/27/2017 28517 Charles P. Crowley Company, In 1,041.05
03/27/2017 28518 Cemex Inc. USA 1,085.27
03/27/2017 28519 CHJ Consultants 942.50
03/27/2017 28520 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 10,045.50
03/27/2017 28521 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 172.14
03/27/2017 28522 Grainger 391.67
03/27/2017 28523 Hemet Valley Tool Inc. 63.68
03/27/2017 28524 Industrial Safety Supply Corp 556.62
03/27/2017 28525 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 1,188.48
03/27/2017 28526 Linko Technology Inc. 7,920.00
03/27/2017 28527 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 4,035.07
03/27/2017 28528 Mike Roquet Construction, Inc. 16,968.00
03/27/2017 28529 Nagem, Inc. 807.50
03/27/2017 28530 BlueTarp Financial, Inc. 84.74
03/27/2017 28531 Office Solutions Business Prod 110.58
03/27/2017 28532 R & R Anderson Trucking 676.95
03/27/2017 28533 DMJ and Associates, Inc. 1,345.14
03/27/2017 28534 SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri 234.00
03/27/2017 28535 Uline, Inc. 1,759.05
03/27/2017 28536 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 62.83
03/27/2017 28537 HD Supply Facilities Maintenan 609.00
03/27/2017 28538 Wilbur's 67.17
03/27/2017 28539 Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 24,286.79
03/27/2017 28540 SCE Rosemead 166,713.39
03/27/2017 28541 U.S. Telepacific Corp 2,394.43
03/31/2017 28542 PAYROLL CHECK 2,031.42
03/31/2017 28543 WageWorks, Inc. 1,269.08
03/31/2017 28544 Public Employees' Retirement S 23,741.58
03/31/2017 28545 California State Disbursement 115.38
03/31/2017 28546 California State Disbursement 476.30
03/31/2017 28547 Department of the Treasury - | 125.00
03/31/2017 28548 BofA Credit Card 3,940.31
03/31/2017 28549 AWWA CA-NV (Rancho Cucamonga) 950.00
03/31/2017 28550 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 2,850.00
03/31/2017 28551 Kathryn Hallberg 54.34
03/31/2017 28552 Krieger & Stewart 26,481.14
March 2017 Check Register Total 2,740,392.33

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 16 of 69




Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 17 of 69



Discussion Items

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 18 of 69



P

’ Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 17-033
W
Date: April 18, 2017
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Recognition of Brent Anton on the Occasion of his Retirement from the

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Recommendation:  That the Board adopts Resolution No. 2017-10.

On April 26, 2017, Brent Anton will be retiring from the Yucaipa Valley Water District as the
Engineering Manager after over twenty-seven years of service. Mr. Anton has exemplified
professionalism, dedication and commitment to our community throughout his career with the
Yucaipa Valley Water District.

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide Mr. Anton with a resolution recognizing his
outstanding service to the District and his dedication to the community we serve.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 19 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-033 Page 2 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
HONORING BRENT ANTON ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Brent Anton was hired by the Yucaipa Valley Water District as a temporary employee
on January 8, 1990, and as a full-time, regular employee on February 26, 1990; and

WHEREAS, Brent Anton was hired by the Yucaipa Valley Water District as an Engineer Technician,
on November 24, 2003 he was promoted to an Engineering Project Manager, and on December 20,
2011 he was promoted to Engineering Manager; and

WHEREAS, after providing over twenty-seven years of service to the customers of the Yucaipa
Valley Water District, Brent Anton will be retiring on April 26, 2017; and

WHEREAS, during his tenure, Brent Anton has been instrumental in planning and constructing
infrastructure for a growing community. Brent Anton has been directly involved in numerous
improvements to the drinking water distribution system, the drinking water filtration facility, expansion
of the sewer treatment plant, construction of the recycled water system, and the construction of the
Yucaipa Valley Regional Brineline; and

WHEREAS, throughout his tenure of service to the Yucaipa Valley Water District, Brent Anton
provided exceptional leadership, and support to refine the overall engineering related services
provided by the Yucaipa Valley Water District; and

WHEREAS, Brent Anton has always been distinguished and recognized for his outstanding skills,
engineering concepts, dependability, knowledge, commitment, eagerness to share information, and
his wide range of experience; and

WHEREAS, retiring from the Yucaipa Valley Water District as an Engineering Manager, Brent Anton
will always be remembered by the characteristics he exhibited as a true professional, dedicated
employee, and good friend.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Board of Directors
of the Yucaipa Valley Water District, on behalf of the District staff, does hereby extend its sincere

appreciation to Brent Anton for his years of dedicated service and contributions to the Yucaipa
Valley Water District and the community.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a suitably prepared copy of this resolution is presented to Brent
Anton.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18™ day of April 2017.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 20 of 69



P

’ Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 17-034
W
Date: April 18, 2017

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor

Subject: Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on
March 31, 2017

Recommendation:  That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report.

The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information
pertaining to the financial status of the District. Please remember that the following financial
information has not been audited.

Cash Fund Balance Report
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 30]

The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the
District. A summary of the report is as follows:

Operating Restricted Total

Fund Source Funds Funds Funds
Water Division $7,252,593.36 $858,369.15 $8,110,962.51
Sewer Division $12,024,470.68 ($6,681,216.61) $5,343,254.07
Recycled Water Division $1,521,336.20 $503,141.76 $2,024,477.96
Total  $20,798,400.24 ($5,319,705.70) $15,478,694.54

Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.

Check Register
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 11 of 30]

The check register lists each check processed during the month of March 2017. The District
processed 282 checks during the month of March for a total sum of $2,740,392.33. All checks
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors.

The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to
any board member upon request.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 21 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034 Page 2 of 30

Financial Account Information
[Detailed information can be found on pages 12 to 16 of 30]

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account. The
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and
electronic payroll. The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds. The US treasury notes and bills
are booked at cost.

The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report.

Investment Summary
[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 30]

The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF. The yields for
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction. The historical annual
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided.

Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by
the District and available for review.

Monthly Revenue Allocation
[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 20 of 30]

During the month of March 2017 the District’s deposit checking account received a sum total of

$1,615,947.53 in revenues from the following categories:

e Atotal of $1,423.693.71 was received from 14,758 customers for utility bill payments. This is
the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services.

e A total of $2,198.00 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and
internet fee payments.

e A total of $124,576.10 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

o A total of $65,407.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e Atotal of $72.72 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than utility
bill charges).

e The District’s general checking account (pages 12-16 of 30) received one ACH deposit for
San Bernardino Property Taxes in the amount of $41,323.59. The District has received
$1,827,390.44 (61%) of the allocated $2,988,634 property taxes for FY 2017.

Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Status
[Detailed information can be found on pages 21 to 30 of 30]

The revenue and expense budget status for the 2017 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 22 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 3 of 30

Division
Water
Sewer
Recycled Water
District Revenue

Department
Water Resources

Public works
Administration
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition
TOTAL

Department
Treatment

Administration
Environmental Control
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition

TOTAL
Department
Administration

TOTAL

District Expenses

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of March 31, 2017 (71% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
13,781,800 577,689 8,243,883 59.82%
12,202,227 947,213 8,189,940 67.12%

657,100 13,273 368,955 56.15%
26,641,127 1,538,175 16,802,778 63.07%
Summary of Water Budget Expenses
As of March 31, 2017 (71% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
5,005,900 317,095 3,427,069 68.46%
2,569,500 227,626 1,785,005 69.47%
3,910,735 335,474 2,896,069 74.05%
2,295,665 625,106 2,295,663 100.00%

0 0 16,455 0.00%
13,781,800 1,505,301 10,420,261 75.61%
Summary of Sewer Budget Expenses
As of March 31, 2017 (71% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
3,838,400 319,503 2,688,290 70.04%
3,298,095 297,644 2,515,151 76.26%
1,234,000 104,197 766,643 62.13%
3,831,732 258,783 3,831,725 100.00%

0 0 0 0.00%
12,202,227 980,127 9,801,809 80.33%

Summary of Recycled Water Budget Expenses
As of March 31, 2017 (71% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
657,100 51,102 674,246 102.61%
657,100 51,102 674,246 102.61%

26,641,127 2,536,530 20,896,316 78.44%

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 23 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034 Page 4 of 30

Investment Policy Disclosure

The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law.
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America

Corporation) for Treasury investments. The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements
for the next six months.

Questions or Comments

If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the
Controller directly. If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 24 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034 Page 5 of 30

Cash Fund Balance Report - March 2017

Water Division GL# Balance
*ID 1 Construction Funds 02-10216 $ 293,145.85
*ID 2 Construction Funds 02-10217 $ 80,409.31
*FCC - Debt Service YWVRWFF Phase | 02-10401 $ (2,129,463.03)
*FCC - Future YVRWFF Phase Il & IlI 02-10403 $ 410,149.12
*FCC - Recycled System 02-10410 3 (879,957.21)
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 02-10411 $ 673,373.97
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 02-10412 $ 119,693.76
*FCC - Water Storage Resernvoirs 02-10413 $  2,291,017.38
Depreciation Reserves 02-10310 $ 505,136.84
Infrastructure Reserves 02-10311 $ 3,712,945.00
Sustainability Fund 02-10313 $ 42.842.76
Rate Stabilization Fund 02-10314 $ 500,209.14
Imported Water Fund - MUNI 02-10315 $ (466,748.16)
Imported Water Fund - SGPWA 02-10316 $ 789,599.23
Operating Funds: $ 2,168,608.55
Total Water Division $ 8,110,962.51
Sewer Division GL# Balance
*SRF Reserve Fund - Brineline 03-10218 $ 637,449.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - WISE 03-10219 3 184,928.00
*SRF Reserve Fund-R 10.3 03-10220 3 51,531.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - Crow St 03-10221 $ 19,255.00
*FCC - Debt Service WWTP Expansion & Upgrade 03-10405 $ 1,69542025
*FCC - Future WWTP Expansion 03-10407 $ 1,339,839.58
*FCC - Sewer Interceptors 03-10415 % (835,927.26)
*FCC - Lift Stations 03-10416 $ 330,380.52
*FCC - Effluent Disposal Facilities 03-10417 $ (1,62950514)
*FCC - Salt Mitigation Facilities 03-10418 $ (8,474,587 56)
Project Fund - Encumbered 03-10215 $ 276,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 03-10310 $  3,303,893.57
Infrastructure Reserves 03-10311 $  4,511,310.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 03-10314 $ 1,464,394.90
Operating Funds: $ 2,468,872.21
Total Wastewater Division $ 5,343,254.07
Recycled Water Division GL#¥ Balance
*FCC - Recycled System 04-10410 $ 63,953.04
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 04-10411 $ -
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 04-10412 $ 21474513
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 04-10413 $ 224,443.59
Project Fund - Encumbered 04-10215 $ -
Depreciation Reserves 04-10310 $ 59,079.84
Infrastructure Reserves 04-10311 $ 246,252.31
Operating Funds: $ 1,216,004.05
Total Recycled Water Division $  2,024,477.96

DISTRICT TOTAL $ 15,478,694.54

*=Restricted Funds

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 25 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034 Page 6 of 30

Cash Fund Balance Report - March 2017

Pending Financial Obligations for Fiscal Year 2015/16

Term of

Due Date Fund Description Obligation Amount
08/27/2016 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVRWFF 2015-2034 $ 167055625
09/10/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - WRWRF 2009-2028 $ 292368875
12/31/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Yucaipa Regional Brineline 2013-2032 $ 649,273.50
02/23/2017 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVRWFF 2015-2034 $ 625,106.25
03/31/2017 Sewer SRF Payment - Recycled Reservoir R-10.3 2014-2033 $ 54,277.31
03/31/2017 Sewer SRF Payment - Desalinization at WRWRF 2014-2033 $ 185,251.30
03/31/2017 Sewer SRF Payment - Crow Street/Recycled Booster B-12.1 2016-2035 $ 19,254.37

Total $ 6,127,407.73

Payment Schedule and Cash Flow Requirements
for Fiscal Year 2016-2017

$7,000,000

56,000,000 /
$5,000,000 ,/
$4,000,000 I

$3,000,000
$2,000,000 /
$1,000,000
SO T T T T T T T T T T T 1
[(s] (] (o] [(s] w [(s] M~ M~ M~ M~ M~ M~
Fli - ~— — ~— ~— FI| = - - ™ ™
S 6o o 5 > O < o) < 5 b c
= ) 2 o] S Pt 5 2 s < s 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 26 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 7 of 30

Check Date

03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/01/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017

Check Register - March 2017

Check Number
28271
28272
28273
28274
28275
28276
28277
28278
28279
28280
28281
28282
28283
28284
28285
28286
28287
28288
28289
28290
28291
28292
28293
28294
28295
28296
28297
28298
28299
28300
28301
28302
28303
28304
28305
28306
28307
28308
28309
28310
28311
28312
28313
28314
28315
28316
28317
28318
28319
28320
28321
28322
28323
28324
28325
28326
28327
28328
28329

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 27 of 69

Name

CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.)
ADS, LLC

Ameripride Uniform Services
Association of Environmental P
Bear Valley Mutual Water Compa
Constant Contact Inc.

Eco Pro Environmental Services
Fedex

Frontier Communications
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
InfoSend, Inc.

Leroy's Landscape Services
NetComp Technologies,Inc.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

SCCI, Inc.

SCE Rosemead

U.8. Telepacific Corp

Luke's Transmission Inc.
Anthony Joseph Sobral
Brenntag Pacific, Inc

Cemex Inc. USA

Clinical Laboratory of San Ber
DC Frost Associates, Inc.
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Eric Ewalt

Hasa, Inc.

Jerry Herbert Roofing Inc.
Home Depot U.5.A. Inc
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
Kevin E. French

MBC Applied Environmental Scie
McMaster-Carr Supply Co.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

NCL Of Wisconsin Ine
Polydyne Inec.

JR Simplot Company

Steven Enterprises, Inc

Sunset Electrical Contractors
Sunshine Growers Nursery
Uline, Inc.

Utility Services Associates LL
PAYROLL CHECK
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
IBEW Local 1436

California State Disbursement
California State Disbursement
Department of the Treasury - [
Vehicle Registration Collectio
Cobb's Printing, LLC

Kevin Lee

Y VWD-Petty Cash

Tom Shalhoub

Standard Insurance Company
Thaxton Van Belle

Anthem Blue Cross L and H

Check Amount
332.00
3,951.00
553.61
250.00
2,646.00
1,050.00
404.00
25.72
146.86
2,695.18
4,834.74
2,955.00
1,968.27
204.15
350.00
171,188.19
2,395.71
2,088.96
59.26
7,248.58
1,184.85
12,105.00
44,117.00
3,024.63
7,438.00
7,191.81
925.00
58.12
113.36
2,542.06
1,798.00
312.00
1,300.00
31.06
2,234.33
1,104.63
1,248.65
5,699.98
452.55
1,022.29
8,657.85
14.22
7,094.16
12,891.00
2,028.99
1,269.08
23,767.30
476.00
115.38
476.30
125.00
190.00
59.26
12.48
252.67
57.20
2,991.88
82.70
39470



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 8 of 30

Check Date
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/03/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/06/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017

Check Register - March 2017

Check Number
28330
28331
28332
28333
28334
28335
28336
28337
28338
28339
28340
28341
28342
28343
28344
28345
28346
28347
28348
28349
28350
28351
28352
28353
28354
28355
28356
28357
28358
28359
28360
28361
28362
28363
28364
28365
28366
28367
28368
28369
28370
28371
28372
28373
28374
28375
28376
28377
28378
28379
28380
28381
28382
28383
28384
28385
28386
28387
28388

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 28 of 69

Name

Standard Insurance Company
Standard Insurance Vision Plan
MetLife Small Business Center
Matthew Porras

State Water Resources Control
Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.
Ameripride Uniform Services
Best Home Center

Central Communications
Corelogic, Inc.

Coverall North America, Inc.
Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa
First American Data Tree, LLC
VP Imaging, Inc.

Frontier Commmunications
House Of Quality, Parts Plus
InfoSend, Inc.

Raiset R. Santana and Adriana
Konica Minolta Business Soluti
Krieger & Stewart

NetComp Technologies,Ine.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

Q Versa, LLC

San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D
Southern CA Emergency Medicine
South Mesa Water Company
Spectrum Business

The Gas Company
Underground Service Alert Of S
Western Municipal Water Distri
Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.

All American Sewer Tools

John F. Simister

BofA Credit Card

Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co.
Brithinee Electric

Cal's Towing

Cemex Inc. USA

Center Electric Services, Inc.
CHJ Consultants

Griswold Industries

Daily Journal Corporation
Dinosaur Tire Inc.

Fastenal Company

Home Depot U.S.A. [ne
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Johnson Power Systems

Lowe's Companies, Inc.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
BlueTarp Financial, Inc.

Office Solutions Business Prod
Freedom Communications Holding
SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri
Uline, Inc.

UPS Store#13504/ Mail Boxes Etc
Calmat Company

TORRES, MARC

LEAL, MARIA & FELIPE

Check Amount
3,307.37
611.84
502.33
54.00
170.00
1,444.71
560.40
6.36
695.97
330.00
1,021.00
644.30
50.00
16,300.00
143.77
1,454.13
3,592.82
55.25
578.02
18,464.85
1,822.48
41.35
540.00
83,386.14
300.00
25.00
3,668.00
2,759.85
141.00
2,350.00
1,413.00
1,676.16
85.00
3,080.99
174.12
10,844.68
50.00
2,165.31
533.67
4,800.00
1,485.26
739.20
831.62
1,947 .96
223.05
493.50
713.53
829.58
3,016.78
1,446.87
1,185.43
331.62
727.20
386.40
5,346.21
40.77
2,281.07
169.72
104.12



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 9 of 30

Check Date

03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/10/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/17/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017

Check Register - March 2017

Check Number
28389
28390
28391
28392
28393
28394
28395
283%
28397
28398
28399
28400
28401
28402
28403
28404
28405
28406
28407
28408
28409
28410
28411
28412
28413
28414
28415
28416
28417
28418
28419
28420
28421
28422
28423
28424
28425
28426
28427
28428
28429
28430
28431
28432
28433
28434
28435
28436
28437
28438
28439
28440
28441
28442
28443
28444
28445
28446
28447

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 29 of 69

Name

TAGARO, IVORY & NEPT
BURR, MICHELLE

WILLIAM LYON HOLMES
WILLIAM LYON HOMES
BACZKOWSKI, JAROSLAW
DELAWDER, MICHELLE
D'AMORE, JAMES

COLINS, VARIN & ALEX
ALLBRITTON, ROBYN
RAYGOZA, JOSHUA

Ralph C. Casas

Ameripride Uniform Services
Steve Hines No.1, LLC

Ed Filijan Photography
Geoscience Support Services, 1
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

San Gorgenio Pass Water Agency
San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D
Separation Processes, Inc.
Association of San Bernardino
Tattletale Portable Alarm Syst
WESTCAS

Yucaipa Valley Water District
Bernell Hydraulics, Inc.
Brenntag Pacific, Inc

Cemex Inc. USA

Victor James Valenti

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Eric Ewalt

Grainger

Hach Company

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

NCL Of Wisconsin Inc

Pall Corporation

APLPD Holdco, Inc.

Q Versa, LLC

SB CNTY-Solid Waste Mgmt Div
Uline, Inc.

UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
Wilbur's

PAYROLL CHECK

PAYROLL CHECK
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
California State Disbursement
California State Disbursement
Department of the Treasury - [
Environmental Systems Research
Berkshire Hathaway Homestate C
Renaissance PS

WILDWOOD CALVARY CHA
CURRIE, SHELLEY

VEGA, MARSHALL
DORSETT, AUDREY

State Water Resources Control
California Water Environment A
Delta Partners, LLC

Check Amount
71.72
181.13
73.60
73.60
16.21
T7.38
103.81
12351
242.51
284.26
89.70
553.44
36,472.33
310.89
6,342.00
164.50
11,300.13
836,200.00
2,876.93
128.00
3,105.00
825.00
5,564.07
151.03
8,173.54
270.01
5,384.25
918.60
9,062.00
151.93
719.84
856.78
1,570.60
948.16
487.94
18,735.03
90.51
3,125.60
21.41
3,016.43
280.66
77.62
2,028.99
435.98
1,269.08
23,716.41
115.38
476.30
125.00
1,495.00
14,010.27
209.23
1,531.68
111.12
16.08
42.43
105.00
943.00
7,500.00



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 10 of 30

Check Date
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/27/2017
03/27/2017
03/27/2017
03/27/2017
03/27/2017
03/27/2017

Check Register - March 2017

Check Number
28448
28449
28450
28451
28452
28453
28454
28455
28456
28457
28458
28439
28460
28461
28462
28463
28464
28465
28466
28467
28468
28469
28470
28471
28472
28473
28474
28475
28476
28477
28478
28479
28480
28481
28482
28483
28484
28485
28486
28487
28488
28489
28490
28491
28492
28493
28494
28495
28496
28497
28498
28499
28500
28501
28502
28503
28504
28505
28506

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 30 of 69

Name

Dudek & Associates, Inc
Geoscience Support Services, [
Krieger & Stewart

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Platinum Advisors, LLC

RMC Water and Environment
Separation Processes, Inc.
David L. Wysocki

James Rowell

California Urban Water Conserv
Caleb Nazario

Ameripride Uniform Services
AT&T Mobility

Dudek & Associates, Inc
Frontier Communications
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
InfoSend, Inc.

Konica Minolta Business Soluti
LUZ Investment Corp.
Momnique Sharlein

NetComp Technologies,Inc.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
Spectrum Business

State Water Resources Control
U.S. Postal Service

Wildwood Elementary School
State Water Resources Control
State Water Resources Control
John F. Simister

Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc.
Brenntag Pacific, Inc

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
G&G Environmental Compliance,I
Gallade Chemical

Global Equipment Co., Inc
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Innerline Engineering

King Lee Chemical, Co.

Lowe's Companies, Inc.

NCL Of Wisconsin Inc

Q Versa, LLC

Fred M. Boerner Motor Co

Tri County Pump Company
Michael J. O'Day

American Family Life Assurance
Rodd Greene

Linda Kilday

Dennis Neff

Robert Wall

Western Dental Services, Inc.
Charlie Bailey

WageWorks, Inc.

CalPERS - HEALTH

State Water Resources Control
State Water Resources Control
California Water Environment A
Ameripride Uniform Services
Balco Holdings Inc.

Best Home Center

Check Amount
32,523.02
8,593.75
2,220.44
20,028.00
5,125.00
19,433.46
509.00
4,612.50
155.00
3,076.51
160.00
613.40
1,469.32
8,527.67
101.16
3,452.66
3,347.50
4,131.00
95.00
2,354.55
3,650.00
223.46
2,649.00
54,277.31
452.00
840.00
185,251.30
19,254.37
61.92
985.00
19,349.40
993,93
4,539.41
1,235.89
774.00
326.48
10,500.00
25,556.15
573.18
744.50
28,929.30
257,445.96
4,370.54
2,200.00
3,400.03
669.21
586.38
669.58
669.58
273.95
567.49
212.75
68,635.51
105.00
105.00
172.00
607.62
4,782.78
11.31



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 11 of 30

Check Register - March 2017

Check Date  Check Number
03/27/2017 28507
03/27/2017 28508
03/27/2017 28509
03/27/2017 28510
03/27/2017 28511
03/27/2017 28512
03/27/2017 28513
03/27/2017 28514
03/27/2017 28515
03/27/2017 28516
03/27/2017 28517
03/27/2017 28518
03/27/2017 28519
032772017 28520
03/27/2017 28521
032772017 28522
03/27/2017 28523
03/27/2017 28524
03/2772017 28525
03/27/2017 28526
03/27/2017 28527
03/27/2017 28528
03/27/2017 28529
03/27/2017 28530
03/27/2017 28531
03/27/2017 28532
03/27/2017 28533
03/27/2017 28534
03/27/2017 28535
03/27/2017 28536
03/27/2017 28537
03/27/2017 28538
03/27/2017 28539
032772017 28540
03/27/2017 28541
03/31/2017 28542
03/31/2017 28543
03/31/2017 28544
03/31/2017 28545
03/31/2017 28546
03/31/2017 28547
03/31/2017 28548
03/31/2017 28549
03/31/2017 28550
03/31/2017 28551
03/31/2017 28552

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 31 of 69

Name Check Amount
Frontier Communications 45.70
Inland Empire Resource Conserv 620.64
Pacwest Engineering Co., Inc. 25.318.60
SCCI, Inc. 350.00
Luke's Transmission Inc. 15.00
All American Sewer Tools 4722
Automated Gate Services, Inc. 175.00
Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 435.00
Bernell Hydraulics, Inc. 138.84
Brenntag Pacific, Inc 14,766.91
Charles P. Crowley Company, In 1,041.05
Cemex Inc. USA 1,085.27
CHI Consultants 942.50
Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 10,045.50
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 172.14
Grainger 391.67
Hemet Valley Toocl Inc. 63.68
Industnal Safety Supply Corp 556.62
Inland Water Works Supply Co. 1,188.48
Linko Technology Inc. 7,920.00
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 4,035.07
Mike Roquet Construction, Inc. 16,968.00
Nagem, Inc. 807.50
BlueTarp Financial, Inc. 84.74
Office Seolutions Business Prod 110.58
R & R Anderson Trucking 676.95
DMI and Associates, Inc. 1,345.14
SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri 234.00
Uline, Ine. 1,759.05
UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 62.83
HD Supply Facilitics Maintenan 609.00
Wilbur's 67.17
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 24,286.79
SCE Rosemead 166,713.39
U.S. Telepacific Corp 2,394.43
PAYROLL CHECK 2,031.42
WageWorks, Inc. 1,269.08
Public Employees' Retirement S 23.,741.58
California State Disbursement 115.38
California State Disbursement 476.30
Department of the Treasury - I 125.00
BofA Credit Card 3,940.31
AWWA CA-NV (Rancho Cucamonga) 950.00
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 2,850.00
Kathryn Hallberg 54.34
Krieger & Stewart 26,481.14
March 2017 Check Register Total 2,740,392.33




Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 12 of 30

Financial Account Information - March 2017

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment  Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

02/28/2017 bal forward 1,025,794.09 30,000.00 24,351.82  506,234.97 15,582,824.91 17,179,205.79
2/28 |rev retained in MM (6,440.02) (6,440.02)
03/01/2017 |Deposit 48,308.35 48,308.35
Credit Card-2/28 1,901.32 1,901.32

Credit Card-3/1 4,947.97 4,947.97

Electronic 16,533.92 16,533.92

Website-3/1 451211 4,512.11

Website-3/2 70.02 70.02

Website-3/2 467.74 467.74

3/3/17-PR |Federal Taxes (52,308.14) (52,308.14)
3/3/17-PR | State Taxes (8,695.21) (8,695.21)
3/3/17-PR |PR Direct Deposit (119,035.16) (119,035.16)
3/3/17-PR |CalPERS 457 (19,146.24) (19,146.24)
3/3/17-PR |VOYA 457 (6,957.38) (6,957.38)
Cks#28271-28333 (364,682.26) (364,682.26)

TRF#1493 - AP & PR (570,824.39) 570,824.39 0.00

03/02/2017 |Deposit 28,133.88 28,133.88
Deposit - M/C 618.37 618.37

Credit Card-3/1 940.55 940.55

Credit Card-3/2 2,752.97 2,752.97

Electronic 15,495.43 15,495.43

Website-3/2 3,671.09 3,671.09

Website-3/3 133.42 133.42

Website-3/3 1,828.01 1,829.01
ETS Fees (1,816.01) (1,816.01)
ETS Fees (1,592.24) (1,592.24)

03/03/2017 |Deposit 23,470.66 23,470.66
Credit Card-3/2 406.00 406.00

Credit Card-3/3 2,650.96 2,650.96

Electronic 21,571.74 21,571.74

Website-3/3 2,976.30 2,976.30

Website-3/4 533.43 533.43

Website-3/4 1,689.16 1,689.16

Website-3/5 3,044.43 3,044.43

Website-3/8 532.21 532.21

ACH pmts 52,661.93 52,661.93

03/06/2017 |Deposit 86,564.94 86,564.94
Credit Card-3/3 998.47 998.47

Credit Card-3/6 14,563.03 14,563.03

Electronic 14,093.76 14,093.76

Website-3/6 2,915.10 2,915.10

Website-3/7 43.71 43.71

Website-3/7 1,077.88 1,077.88

03/07/2017 |Deposit 7,082.58 7,082.58
Credit Card-3/6 998.76 999.76

Credit Card-3/7 3,646.91 3,646.91

Electronic 18,394.74 18,394.74

Website-3/7 3,622.57 3,622.57

Website-3/8 68.32 68.32

Website-3/8 543.50 543.50

VOID check#28077, 2/1/17 1,444.71 1,444.71
Cks. #28334-28386 (187,394.38) (187,394.38)

TRF#1494 - AP (185,949.67) 185,949.67 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 32 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 13 of 30

Financial Account Information - March 2017

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment  Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
02/28/2017 bal forward 1,035,794.09 30,000.00 24,351.82  506,234.97 15,582,824.91 17,179,205.79
03/08/2017 |Deposit 25137.98 25137.98
Deposit - M/C 4,099.82 4,099.82
Credit Card-3/7 493.49 493.49
Credit Card-3/8 3,816.77 3,816.77
Electronic 9,670.03 9,670.03
Website-3/8 2,788.57 2,788.57
Website-3/9 63.23 63.23
Website-3/9 833.56 833.56
03/09/2017 |Deposit 34,485.54 34,485.54
Credit Card-3/8 746.92 746.92
Credit Card-3/9 4,787.38 4,787.38
Electronic 5,803.48 5,803.49
Website-3/9 2,272.98 2,272.98
Website-3/10 719.60 719.60
03/10/2017 |Deposit 32,136.83 32,136.83
Deposit - M/C 2,601.02 2,601.02
Deposit - SBC Tax 41,323.59 41,323.59
TRF#1495 - to Dep Cking 41,323.59 (41,323.59) 0.00
Credit Card-3/9 567.71 567.71
Credit Card-3/10 2,768.70 2,768.70
Electronic 19,959.78 19,959.78
Website-3/10 2,959.58 2,959.59
Website-3/11 1,636.91 1,636.91
Website-3/12 2,363.81 2,363.81
Website-3/13 198.55 198.55
Website-3/13 1,993.51 1,993.51
ACH pmts 44,088.51 44,088.51
03/13/2017 |Deposit 56,329.78 56,329.78
Credit Card-3/10 1,414.37 1,414.37
Credit Card-3/13 3,325.88 3,325.88
Electronic 14,337.63 14,337.63
Website-3/13 4,066.78 4,066.78
Website-3/14 211.66 211.66
Website-3/14 246.75 246.75
03/14/2017 |Deposit 6,673.36 6,673.36
Credit Card-3/13 987.16 987.16
Credit Card-3/14 3,040.96 3,040.96
Electronic 18,803.55 18,803.55
Website-3/14 2,675.78 2,675.78
Website-3/15 485.91 485.91
03/15/2017 |Deposit 37,892.87 37,892.87
Credit Card-3/14 601.99 601.99
Credit Card-3/15 3,860.94 3,860.94
Electronic 8,831.80 8,831.80
Website-3/15 2,967.28 2,967.28
Website-3/16 131.55 131.55
Website-3/16 194.91 194,91
ACH pmts 55,278.66 55,278.66
TRF#1496 - LAIF to Inv Ck 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.00
TRF#1497 - Inv Ck to Dep CKk 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 33 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 14 of 30

Financial Account Information - March 2017

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment  Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
02/28/2017 bal forward 1,035,794.09 30,000.00 24,351.82 506,234.97 15,582,824.91 17,179,205.79
03/16/2017 |Deposit 10,660.65 10,660.65
Deposit - DR Horton 129,710.00 129,710.00
Credit Card-3/15 1,402.16 1,402.16
Credit Card-3/16 1,187.10 1,187.10
Electronic 8,060.31 8,060.31
Website-3/16 4,095.11 4,095.11
Website-3/17 681.50 681.50
03/17/2017 |Federal Taxes (51,748.66) (51,748.66)
03/17/2017 |State Taxes (8,003.03) (8,003.03)
03/17/2017 |PR Direct Deposit (121,895.99) (121,895.99)
03/17/2017 |CalPERS 457 (21,767.16) (21,767.16)
03/17/2017 |VOYA 457 (6,957.38) (6,957.38)
Ck#28387-28440 (1,003,377.14) (1,003,377.14)
TRF#1496 - AP & PR (1,213,749.36)| 1,213,749.36 0.00
03/17/2017 |Deposit 28,533.81 28,533.81
Credit Card-3/16 291.48 291.48
Credit Card-3/17 3,338.00 3,338.00
Electronic 10,717.32 10,717.32
Website-3/17 2,638.68 2,638.68
Website-3/18 80.22 80.22
Website-3/18 865.23 865.23
Website-3/19 1,577.56 1,577.56
Website-3/20 191.46 191.46
Website-3/20 429.91 429.91
03/20/2017 |Deposit 33,540.41 33,540.41
Credit Card-3/17 904.64 904.64
Credit Card-3/20 3,136.18 3,136.18
Electronic 10,189.56 10,189.56
Website-3/20 3,283.58 3,283.58
Website-3/21 93.21 93.21
Website-3/21 450.04 450.04
ACH pmts 45136.13 45,136.13
Deposit Correction (3/20) (52.20) (52.20)
Deposit Correction (3/21) 52.20 52.20
03/21/2017 |Deposit 6,691.46 6,691.46
Deposit - M/C 11,335.93 11,335.93
Credit Card-3/20 590.37 590.37
Credit Card-3/21 3,466.38 3,466.38
Electronic 14,970.37 14,970.37
Website-3/21 3,044.23 3,044.23
Website-3/22 78.89 78.89
Website-3/22 246.46 246.46
03/22/2017 |Deposit 27,951.26 27,951.26
Credit Card-3/21 772.09 772.09
Credit Card-3/22 4,916.13 4,916.13
Electronic 10,997.68 10,997.68
Website-3/22 1,771.98 1,771.98
Website-3/23 538.15 539.15
Ck#28441-28500 (831,645.83) (831,645.83)
TRF#1499 - AP (831,645.83) 831,645.83 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 34 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 15 of 30

Financial Account Information - March 2017

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment  Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
02/28/2017 bal forward 1,035,794.09 30,000.00 24,351.82  506,234.97 15,582,824.91 17,179,205.79
03/23/2017 |Deposit 17,282.85 17,282.85
Deposit - M/C 4,260.60 4,260.60
Credit Card-3/22 573.50 573.50
Credit Card-3/23 1,892.00 1,892.00
Electronic 7,816.22 7,816.22
Website-3/23 1,138.24 1,138.24
Website-3/24 2,730.96 2,730.96
03/24/2017 |Deposit 32,140.92 32,140.92
Credit Card-3/23 414.87 414,87
Credit Card-3/24 2,379.44 2,379.44
Electronic 12,446.37 12,446.37
Website-3/24 2,142.49 2,142.49
Website-3/25 2,586.52 2,586.52
Website-3/26 1,501.72 1,501.72
Website-3/27 61.53 61.53
Website-3/27 512.64 512.64
03/27/2017 |Deposit 64,757.89 64,757.89
Credit Card-3/24 577.14 577.14
Credit Card-3/27 3,414.32 3,414.32
Electronic 12,341.45 12,341.45
Website-3/27 3,057.06 3,057.06
Website-3/28 66.62 66.62
Website-3/28 217.02 217.02
ACH pmts 56,622.35 56,622.35
03/28/2017 |Deposit 4,873.16 4,873.16
Deposit - M/C 8,221.00 8,221.00
Deposit - M/C 4,542.69 4,542.69
Deposit - RC Tax 563.96 563.96
Credit Card-3/27 547.43 547.43
Credit Card-3/28 2,299.64 2,299.64
Electronic 14,675.66 14,675.66
Website-3/28 2,681.77 2,681.77
Website-3/29 765.14 765.14
03/25/2017 |Deposit 27,294.33 27,294.33
Credit Card-3/28 2,086.34 2,086.34
Credit Card-3/29 3,610.63 3,610.63
Electronic 6,529.48 6,529.48
Website-3/29 1,463.49 1,463.49
Website-3/30 67.68 67.68
Website-3/30 246.96 246.96
03/30/2017 |Deposit 12,828.52 12,828.52
Deposit - M/C 521.38 521.36
Credit Card-3/29 1,059.57 1,059.57
Credit Card-3/30 1,621.61 1,621.61
Electronic 6,179.20 6,179.20
Website-3/30 2,739.14 2,739.14
Website-3/31 2,459.46 2,459.46
03/31/2017 |Federal Taxes (49,701.22) (49,701.22)
03/31/2017 |State Taxes (8,022.32) (8,022.32)
03/31/2017 |PR Direct Deposit (119,247.26) (119,247.26)
03/31/2017 |CalPERS 457 (16,342.19) (16,342.19)
03/31/2017 |VOYA 457 (5,599.22) (5,599.22)
Ck#28501-28522 (353,292.72) (353,292.72)
TRF#1500 - AP & PR (552,204.93) 552,204.93 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 35 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 16 of 30

Financial Account Information - March 2017

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment  Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
02/28/2017 bal forward 1,035,794.09 30,000.00 24,351.82  506,234.97 15,582,824.91 17,179,205.79
03/31/2017 |Deposit 12,334.03 12,334.03
Deposit - M/C 23,479.60 23,479.60
Credit Card-3/30 515.28 515.28
Credit Card-3/31 8,910.02 8,910.02
Electronic 10,034.04 10,034.04
Website-3/31 1,384.25 1,384.25
Website-3/31 1,191.74 1,191.74
Website-4/1 3,331.37 3,331.37
Website-4/2 4,070.81 4,070.81
Website-4/3 874.87 874.87
March '17 NSF's (1,380.14) (1,380.14)
3/31 |retained in MM 6,440.08 6,440.08
15,478,694.54
TOTALS 135,282.78 30,000.00 24,351.82  506,235.03 14,782,824.91 15,478,694.54

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 36 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 17 of 30

Investment Summary - March 2017

U.S. TREASURIES

Quantity Description Cusip Maturity Date Yield Cost of Purchase Market Value
496,000 US Treasury Note | 912828WP1 June 15, 2017 0.875% 499,794.95 406,079.36
496,000 Total Values 499,794.95 496,079.36
Money Market Account Activity-Beginning Balance 6,440.02
3/31M7 - Dividend/Interest 0.06
Annual Activity charge - GL#43010-W/S/R 0.00
Income 0.06
Intra-Bank Transfers toffrom Investment Checking 0.00
Fund Transfers 0.00
Cusip Maturity 0.00
Redemptions 0.00
Cusip Purchase 0.00
Purchases 0.00
Ending Balance - Money Market 6,440.08
US Treasury Securities Investment Principal 499,794.95
Total Assets 506,235.03

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 37 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Page 18 of 30

Investment Summary - March 2017

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL TOTAL DEPOSIT ACCRUED INTEREST

PERIOD AMOUNT AMOUNT {QUARTERLY) ENDING BALANCE
July 31, 2016 ($3,000,000.00) $0.00 $24,655.18 $16,157,905.85
August 31, 2016 ($3,000,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.85
September 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
October 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $22,468.96 $13,180,374.91
November 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,180,374.91
December 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,180,374.91
January 31, 2017 $0.00 $2,380,000.00 $22,450.00 $15,582,824.91
February 28, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,582,824.91
March 31, 2017 ($800,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $14,782,824.91
April 30, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,782,824.91
May 31, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,782,824.91
June 30, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,782,824.91

L.A.L.LF. INCOME SUMMARY CURRENT QUARTER EY YEAR-TO-DATE

INCOME RECEIVED $22,450.00 $69,574.14

Effective Yield of the LAIF Pooled Money Investment Account

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

\

0.00%

Jan-13
Mar-13 -

May-13

Jul-13 4

Sep-13 4
Nowv-13 q
Jan-14 4
Mar-14
May-14 -

Jul-14 4

Sep-14 4
Nov-14 q
Jan-15

Mar-15 -
Jul-15

May-15 -

Sep-15 -
Nov-15
Jan-16
Mar-16 -

May-16

Jul-16 1

Sep-16 -
Nov-16 -
Jan-17 4
Mar-17 -

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 38 of 69




Page 19 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Daily Deposit Allocation - March 2017

TeLLL0) T8 LLL0L 28 LLL0L [T i) djuospeia]
84'629°€ 3°629°€ 8¥'629°€ 8¥629°¢ [ SpIED PRI
18'8£5°8Z 18'E£5°'8Z 18'885°8C 18'EE5 8L 1L} 18junod 8 I1BN| ZL0Z/LLED
19921 G181 98°/69°% 98'/69'F L99LL'Y S aysqenA|
1£7000°8 1£7000°8 1£°090°8 1€°090°8 [ EIEEE]
97°685°C 97°685°7 97'685T 97°689°C 23 SpIED IPBID
00°012%62Z1 00'G09'8¥ | 0060118 000 00°0L2°6Z 1 - UoloH ¥ - isodaq
69’0990} $9'099°01 £9'099°01 $9'009°0} [ TBINGD 7 16N IL0ZRLED
99'8%°55 99°87°55 99'8/T'6G 99'8/Z'55 119 wowled HOV|
YIE6T'S 0002 PIEIT'S YL ETT'E [ o aysqenA|
08'1€8°8 08°1£8°8 08'1€8'8 08'les’s cel EIIECE]
£629vF £6°297Y €629YY €627 ¥ [ SPIED PRI
18'768°2€ 18'768°28 18°768'L8 18'768°L€ 0sg ojunod 3 Ie| LL0Z/SHED
69'L9LE cTel +980° 7' 980°C 69°191°¢ v 589) £F - OJISAOM
$5°C03°8) 55°603°81 95'808'81 55 '808°81 857 SluoioE |
71820 71820 ZL'8Z0'F 21’820 L+ SpIED UPSID
986299 9¢°629°9 9€'€49'9 0£°¢29°0 6 18juno) 8 1BN| Z10ZLIED
61525 Y 5789 6951 ¥6 957 ¥ 6L°GZS Y L¥ 599) B¢ - OISR
£9°288%) £9°/68%L £9'288' Yk £9'JEE°YL ¥el 208
STO0bLY STOPLY STOPLY STOVLY [ SpIeD IpaIdy
81'628°95 81°628°9§ 8L°62€ 95 81°628°95 1Y Jeno) B 1B | Z10T/E1LIE0
15'380°1 15'880° 1 15'880' by 15'880' b 885 wowked HOV|
127616 0051 1£°866°8 1€'866'8 1272616 16 S99} 88 - OISR
81'6566) 8176566 8656 6 816566l ¥ EIEEE]
17’988 ¥ 98EE L7 9EE'E LY 9EE'E €% SPIRD PRI
70°109°C 20109 000 Z0°L09°T - O/ - Jisodeq
£3'9ELTE £3'0LTE £8'9€1°ZE £3'0EL°ZE §LL B1N0D % IEN|_Z10Z/0L/E0
857667 0095 85°966°7 85'926'C 85Z66'Z 33 aysqenA|
67°£08C 6°608°C 67'C08'C 67'008°C [£3 EIEEE]
0'PES'S 08'FES'S 0S'ES'S 08 #ES'S [14 SpIEY IpaIdy
5 G8TPE 5 58T'PE Y5587 e P5'58P'vE i) Jejuno) B e | Z10Z/60/60
9£'689°€ SILL L9°EL9E 19°€L9E 9£'G89°¢ 3 s09) Lf - OISR
£0°029°% £0°029° £0°0/9'6 £0°0/9°6 eel EIEEE]
9T 0LEY 9T0LEY 9Z0LEY 9z oLEY Ly SPIRD PRI
78'660°F 28660 000 78'660°F - O/ - Jisodeq
86°2E1°GT 86"JE1°GT 86'EL'GT 86'JE1°6T [ Jojunod 8 | 2102/30/€0
6SVET Y 5228 PLTSLY ¥1TGLY 6E VT Y 8 S99} /¥ - OISR
vIb6E'8) DROET b1 pEE 81 PL¥BE 8L 182 EIIELTF]
19°9b9°% 29°959°% 1999y 19°9Y9'F 8¢ spied %ﬁm_
00'0 1¥'10L (2°101) (+'101) 1990 ped 0} JoJsuelL
86°280°2 35°780°2 85°280°L 35°780°L 101 18juno) 8 1B | Z102Z/20/€0
69°9€0°% 0528 6L°616°C 61°6¥6'C 69'980°F 05 QUSRAA|
97°660°%) 92°860°%L 9/'660'tk 91°¢60°tL 122 208
05'195°1 05°195°C1 05195°GL 02'195°GL oG SpIeD IpaIy
6%95°08 679508 ¥6'795°98 ¥6'495°08 9.9 Joned B e | 2102/90/80
£6'199°Z5 £6'199°75 £6'199'2S £6'199°25 2] wowked HOV|
€518 G106l 327858 8.1858 €5GLL8 oLl 539} 601 - SUSGRM
YIS vILSLT ¥LLIG'LT v2LLG 1T gee EICEEE]
96'950°C 96°950°C 96'950'E 96'950°¢ Gg SpIRD peID
99°021°€Z 99°021°€2 99°02F°€C 99°021°€Z €0€ Jouned 3 e 210z/e0/€0
TS'EED'G STOoLL LT85S 1TSS [ £9 B)ISBAN
ExGal] ExGa] EECE SYGEY'GL 18T EICEEE]
7569 75669 [ [ [ SpIED PRI
18819 0008} 188EY 000 18819 - OM - Iisodeg
88'EELBT 88'6E18Z 89°€EL'8T 88'6E1°87 192 Jejuno) B e | Z102/20/60
18610 00501 1876V 18 VPE'Y 18°6V0°G z9 599) 09 - SSGRM
T6'EES 9L T6'685°9L 26'€25'91 268859 122 EICEEE]
626189 62689 626789 62 6v8°9 29 SpIED IpeIy
6£'8088Y G£'808°8Y GE'80E'8Y G£'808°8Y 10€ ouned 3 e 210z/L0/g0
TYiOL neso|y ! nesolly  sysodeq VLol fed oy Aed pidey pred sIajaY 1aunod sLIs0d3a
dvad pajafoay 1amasg Byem B se94 uy HOY amen® w1 ewled B 1B ONDID3HD Mo uondusseq diva
13)EM HY yY uv uy uY Y Lisodsa

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 39 of 69



Page 20 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

Daily Deposit Allocation - March 2017

%001 %eE0Z  %FE®  WIGLZ  %lLL'9  %IGL %O6'GE Q3AIFIT TYLOL 40 LNIFUId
861Vl 000'€ GJT') 190'f 108 g€ee 862'G SINIWAYC ¥Y # TYL1O0L
£57/P6G10°L [543 00720060 0L'9Z6%ZL  00'B6LT  LZ'E6O'SZHL  8G'JBJ'ECZT  ZOLOLIOL  ES'ESH38Z  £5°0ZTL0LL  OLGTHOL  G/BELYIYO  £GTIVE'GLOTL  8CibL STYLOL
000 000 (01/E) 66°€TE LIS y2e-xe) g5
(L 08e°L) w1 03e’L) (rl'08¢'L) (vl 08€°) SIS 21, UdIel
00°0 000 005279l |(0L'GZr9l) €220 Wid A 11-1BW
6.°89F6 000LT §2°856 618526 61896 el S89) 0l -olISdoM
STHIE’L 0g1€ §275¢°) GL25% ) STHRE'L 8l alIsqann
FOPE0DL 0 E00) Y0 ¥E0 01 Y0 Y00l £yl ENCECE]
0£'SZH6 0°5Z7'6 0£GIY6 [ 9g SpJED IPeIT
09°625€2 001228 09°'852'G1 000 09'61b°ET - DM - Isodeg
E0PEETL £0PEETL S0 bEE Tl S0 PEETL 181 Jalune 3 IBW| ZLOZ/LE/ED
09861 00501 09°€60°G 09'560°G 09°861'G 19 599 09 - lISAM
076219 07'621°9 02'62L°9 07 621°9 96 ENCECE]
81189°C 311807 8171897 8L189¢Z [ SpJED IPRID
[T 9128 000 [ - DM - isodeq
T5°'88°T1 29'828%71 2g'828°Tl 758281 L Japned 3 IBW| ZLOZE/ED
€18LLL G198 [ 8¢ LvL | SL8LLl 5 BN
856259 3Y°625°9 8Y 625 9 8Y 6259 66 ENCECE]
26°969°G 26°969°G 169696 16°969'G [2] SPJED PRI
EETOL LT £EPHLLL €E V6T 4T SEV6T LT €T JojUncD B IBW| ZL0T/6Z/E0
L6'OFF'E D 99'1IEE 99'1.8°C L69PF S o a)Isqan
99°GI9F1. 99°629°%1 99°G19'%1 99°GL9'Tl 8Lz ENCECE]
10°IP8T 20°2787 10178 101v8°T £ SpJED IPRID
06°£9% 96'€96 000 06°€9G - X2l DY - #soded
B9THSF 89CHE T 000 89°THSt - DM - Isodeg
001728 0012Z8 000 0012Z°8 - DM - Isodeg
9L'EL3F 9L'EL8% 9L'Ei8'y OLELRY £ Jojnos 3 1B | ZL0Z/3T/E0
S£'T79°95 §£'229°05 56729'9% 56229'95 £e9 wewfed HOV
0,0PEE 05€2 07297 0719%°€ 0L 0vE'T o S99 ¢¥ - olISAoM
SHLPETL Y IPETL Sy LETL S LPE'ZL Z9l TCIEEE]
[T 9P 166 9V LEE'E oF 1EB'E 32 SpJeD Ipe.d
68725270 68'2519 68°2G4°F9 63°/62°10 a8y J8junos B BN | ZL0Zi2ZIE0
067089 00071 06'799°9 06'799°9 06 ¥08'9 08 elisqenn
I89PFTL 18°0F0'T) 1E°9tb'TL 18°9r'ZL 611 EICNEEE]
LEV6LT LEF6LT LEV6LT LEV6LT 0¢ SPJED IPR.D
TEOPLTE Z6'0PLZE 260t TE T60rLTE el Jojnod 3 1B | ZLOZAFEIE0
07'693°€ 05GY 02°€28°E 00528°C 07698°¢ 92 aJIsqann
T8, TT0L82 Z2 918 L 7D ZLL ENCECE]
05°595°T 05°59v°Z 0559¥'2 0559tz £ SpJeD Ipe.o
09'09Z°F 00081 09080 000 09'09Z°% - M - isodeq
58Z8TLL 5878221 G8'Z8T L1 53782 Lk €El Jeined B e | ZL0T/EZIE0
ELLLET 00ZP £1°6927 €L6IT'T cLLIET ¥T T
89726601 89°266°01 89°266°01 89 166°01 6l EECE]
77839 72889 22889 22889°G ¥g SPJED IPR.D
9715622 92'156°22 9C'156'4T 97'156°L2 [ Jened 3 IBW| ZLOZREIE0
85°69€°C 0002 85°667°C 85667 € 8569E°C [Z3 599) OF - SWSAO/M
180161 1870261 1E°046'FL 18016t 43 ENCECE]
S'950%F 52°950% 51950 51950t 8y SpJeD Upe.D
£6'SEE°LL TLTL 12'€9Z' 11 000 £6'6EE°LL - DM - isodeq
9’1699 9% 1699 9’ 169'9 9t 169°9 36 Jeiined B e | ZL0z/LZIE0
eL9ELSy €192y €L9EL'eY €L 9EL'or 095 wawfed HOV
£8°923°¢ 5228 B5TPLE 85 ¥hL T EEZR Iy B
9568101 95°631°01 95'68L°01 9568101 091 ENECE]
80K 28 0F0 28010 2800t [ SPJED PRI
L ObSEE LV OFSEE 17 ObeEe L1 0bSEE 90+ JelUneD 3 IBW| ZL0ZAZ/E0
90°E3LS 0595l 95°079°S 95 9¥9°G 90°§8L'G 61 EREEE
Tvlol nes0IYy I yesojly  susodaq Y101 Aed oy g fed pidey pred sia)ued) 18junoy slisodaa
dvoRd parpfoay 1amasg e *® sead uy HoY qepn amen®iz upslp  uswfed B e ONDIDZIHD Ao uonduaseg diva
18¥epn Uy e uy uy uy uy e 11s0d3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 40 of 69



Page 21 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Water Revenue

cls'vaz's | 689248 siv'or9 | zoo'c0’t | zos‘zel’L | 1sl'soz’l | ee2vze | 69v'soo‘c | oosLei'cl ANNIATY ¥ILYM TYLOL

0£5'051 9/5zL | 861y 6L1'82 60Z'ClL £91°C 68Y'TS 0 Algeurzisng| Z0668-20

091068 898'08 | 6£€°8LL vIZ'SLL 18424 0 856'THY 0 sabieyn Ayoeden Aoed| 1066820

0 0 0 SluRID
%28 65 £88°evT'8 689°L.8 LEO'LPS | S¥LTIE 62565t | 162'621°L | Tl0T26 | 9Z00LS'T | 008°L8LSL INNIATY DNILYHIHO ¥ILYM
%2009 T1009 BGT'G G8'e 100°91 930y oSl 't 760 109°22 000°001 Puperedo-uoN osiy - snuassd| 05161-20

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00.°L MDOLS HALYA) swodl| [elusy| 01 16-20
%1629 6¥9'001 9.9 291 0£9°/8 alz's 986t (£2) 0 000'09 ) soxe| Jayo| ovier-zo
%EG'9G 90¢‘L1L 868 85/ ¥69°1 (B05'9) 206'Z1 165°¢ 0 000'0Z lold - uonaafion xel| ogLer-zo
%¥6'GS $86'865°L zZ6'0F zeg'ss | see'ezl ¥99'2/6 69/ 61 0 0 000'005'Z painoeg - xe| Apedoid| oz1et-20
%ZT #S 05¢'29 (02G) v glz (925°0G) Z50'901 9cLL 0 000Gl | painoasun - xel Auedoid| oLLer-20
%70/ ovL'lz 0 0 ar0'0l 116 0 Lol e 000'0¢ pawie3 jsaseu|| 01.0eH-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (000°02) 9eQ ped| ¥zZLit-zo
%L0G. £L0°'0Z1 828°Cl gze'el | ezeel 878'cl 87L'Cl eze'el | seoor 000°09} s894 Bununoooy 9 Juswebeue | ¢Z1Z-20
%0008 $66'66 £le'g 066'8 892°6 866'L | ¥82'01 o9z'al | sele'Le 000'GZ) sebieyn sye - Ayeuad| LZLLP-Z0
%8y LL Sv8'o6 566'9 5.9'6 0GL'¥l 0Lz'el 6Z5'TL 0/8'8 0Zv'Le 000'GZ) 8§88 J00UU008YA0BUUCSIA| €1LLP-20
%00'GY [ 5Z2 00¢ Gl 051 G/l 05t 00¢ 005'c sea 31801 mold aiid| ZLLL-20
%8E GG 000°9¢ 5292 0 0052 Gi8'Y GZ9'G 0 Sle'SL 000'G9 uone|elsul [eJoleuse | 0L LLIP-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 abI1eyd 18jeAA Jo 8SN peziioyineun| 010L1-20
%E9'69 (p88°cH) (9/¢'L1) (aze'LL) [loseLL) (94€°LL) (9/¢'11) (as¢'11) |(oes's2) (000'selL) ‘Biyo eoiaeg spun MINW-0sIa ssleg| §00Li-20
%1225 206°L 568 gLl gLl brLL ot} 090°} [I%4 000Gl aBieys ao1m8g UoRoNsUoD| £00LE-Z0
%8086 £Zh'6T 988'c 00Z'¢ 1vz'e 5L9'¢ 189°¢ 96b'¢ 162'8 000°0¢ se94 Agpuels eolAes aild| LOOLI-20
%/8'19 Trr'est'e L6G'29T 1b0'L92 | £26'092 58'092 166'092 £05'09Z | 86+ 988 000'€/L'E sabieyo puewaq 2o1M25| 000L1-20
%00 6% 05¥'2 051 0 GZ§ 0Ge 00t 0 520°L 000'G 204 Juswysiiqeisy 2olaeg| 9100%-20
%E8°001 £96'682 6/9°CL vic'olL | 268°LEL 88/'z) 606'01 0/1°8 lvL'es 009'2£Z snuaaay oesa|oupan Jajepa| sLoor-20
%2689 (zog'zs) (0g2'2) (ces9)  |(gse'9) (Gep'2) (266'6) (g60'6) |(0L9'v2) (000'501) By ebesn spun pINW-08IQ S9BS| ¥100F-Z0
%97 GG 96¢ 1LY v19'6Z 18’z | 90508 BYE' Py 696'Z8 zse'0. | pos‘esl 000068 (INNIN) 10¥epn papodw) - sejes| €100%-Z0
%19°GS 0£0'6¢L 99g'g 06¥'9 GGg'L vyl 682'Gl 19261 | LZ8'e9 000'05Z (WMJDS) Joyepn papodw) - sajeg| Z1.00#-Z0
%Z 1 6~ (vza's) 1] BlLT LBT 129 (Ler'pl) 178 (144 000°02 J18jeAA UORONNSUOD - SBIES| L LOOY-20
%b9'GS 0zZe'sac'e 119'202 ver'sal | 669'502 all'soe SLS'viv erb'yls | 822°108°L | 000'¥S0'9 Jelepn - seles| 0100%-Z0
ommm_w\wa q|2acERAL sLdew | zL.ged | 4L uer 9l. 220 oL.AoN | 91,390 [sieoL L | LIDaAng zo_E_mowmoTz:oog

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 41 of 69



Page 22 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Sewer Revenue

5197916 09Z°Z10°L | 0s0°zve Lso'czl’t | szo'see’l | e6a'z80'L | Lse'Lee vee'sao’c | Lzz'T0z'zl INNIATY HIM3S TWLOL

0 0 0 0 0 ainponiyseyu|-eyded quuod|  50668-20

000'22 0052 0 0 00561 0 0 0 0 se04 abejo04 Juoid-euded quIuod|  £0668-£0

G82'SY6 IYG LG 0 0z¥'val 760Gl GLE'ETL 00b'vT 656°09% 0 sabieyd Ayoeded Ayjoed|  10668-€0

0 0 0 SEISY
%ZL'29 0v6'681°8 eLz'iv6 | oso‘zve 189'866 ¥80°10Z°L | ¥85°'656 156'966 gzv'vzz'c | 2z2'z0z'zL INNIATY ONILYHIdO HIAMIS
%08°9 665 08l 0 0 0 0 0 6L¥Z 000°0F anuasy 10do-UoN osIN|  0GLEF-£0
%00°001 00S‘L 0 0 0 005°L 0 0 0 005°L saxe] Jaylo| oriet-co
%00°001 00001 0 0 0 000°04 0 0 0 000°01 Joud -uondajon xel| ogier-co
%00°001 000'SZL 0 0 0 000°G/ | 0 0 0 000°G/ | peinoeg - xe] Auedoid| ozler-go
%00°001 000'0S 0 0 0 000°0G 0 0 0 000°0G peinossun - xe| Auedoid| 0LLEb-c0
%8209 vEL'LT 0 0 90’0l 116 0 LLL'OL 0 000°GE paute3 1saoul| oLOSH-£0
%¥8'Sl 006 08l 0 0 0 08l 08l 09g 789G Buneledo JeUi0 - enusrey| ZZ1IZH-£0

08e've 0 0 0 0EE're 0 0 0 seed ebejoo old| Leli-g0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (o00'0z) ged peg| vZLLP-€O0
%S E9 920's6 2618 £69'Cl 0L2'0L Z00°' L1 09L'6 990} ) £r9°0S 000°0G sebieyo gje - fyeued| 1ZLIP-S0
%0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 uoieyelsy| eseeisie |  0LLIP-S0
%19 (ceezsl)  |(svz'sr) |(eezs)  |(ocz's)  |(osz'sl) |(eoe'sk)  |(zez'sl)  |(ssi'ze) {000°002) ‘BuyD eoineg syun BIN-osia seles|  S00LP-€0
%19°99 6021962 9re'956 | 965976 G01'956 105'9v6 £GG'896 161'€56 Lie'esz’z | GroesE L1 sebieys Jomeg - soleg| 000150
%00°GL 1 5.6 0 0 0 52 0 00l 0S¥ 005 094 @olaieg ysliorss - saleg|  eloor-¢0
%%:wwsn_ ajeq o} Jeap| ZL, Jew FANCEE| L}, uer 91,99 9}, AON gL.120 |siejol L | LIDang NOILdI¥OS3A| #LNNODDY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 42 of 69



Page 23 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Recycled Revenue

SEG'9PS £lZ'el sle's rLo'Ls  |(18s'le6) | #20°805 | 0co'eel | 118'169 001259 INNIAIY A3710A03Y TV1IO0L

08G°LL1 0 0 Zos'er | L09°s €08'09 |0 899°19 0 sabiey Auoeded Anjoe|  10668-+0

0 0 0 sjuelg
%S 1°9S G56'89¢ e1Z'el GlE'S zig'el |(ssl'iee) | 1iZ'ibb | 0£9'66L | €PL'FEO 001°269 [INNIATY ONILYHIHO A310AD3H
%Ll L €L €L 0 0 0 0 0 0 000} anueney Buiesedo-uoN osi| 0516410
%00'001 000°} 0 0 0 000°L 0 0 0 000°L oo - xe | Ausdoid| OFLERHO
%00001 000°} 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 loud - xe| Apedoid| 0ELEF 0
%00001 000°S1L 0 0 0 000°GL 0 0 0 000°GL painoag - xe | Auadold| 0ZLELH0
%0000} 000°} 0 0 0 000°L 0 0 0 000’k painossun - xe| Auadoid| QLLEFT0
%C9CY 969'F 0 0 EET'T LT 0 FA LA 0 005°£ pauledjsalall|l 0LOEF¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0s¢ Bunesado 18Yl0 - enuasey|  ZZL b0
%09'CS| €9. 14> (12) e ocl Lcl 8.1 00l 005 sabreyp a1 - fjeuad| 1ZLIE10
%S L FSE S60°L 0 0 0 SCe 00Z'S 0 045°} 000°C uohejjelsul jeseleeleiN| 0L Li-v0
%P9 9r Zee'T 1454 85C 8GC S8<C L6C LEC SIS Q00's ‘BIyD wnwiuy 1a1epn 1suod| €00 LR0
%1208 90r' 0P v16°S BELY LLLY 0zL'Y 869 YEL'Y SZ8'01 000°0S ‘Biyo puewsg 018G - saleg| 000 L-H0
%c80E P9l'9 LC (44 €9 968 698°L L9% 618°C 000°0Z 19} UoRONNSUCD - seleg| L LOOK-+0
%SE TS SZr'682 0189 L1EC L20'9 (zos'Los) | zes'ver | €£9'16L | #1809 058'Z5S 1a1epn pajohosy - seles|  0LOOF10
wmﬁn_:._.mw._mn_ OMHMM_> b1 | L1494 | b, uer | 91,980 | 9L, AON | 91,390 |siejol | O] 139ANnd NOILdIYOs3d| #LNNCOOVY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 43 of 69



Page 24 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Water Expenses

%L 69 500's8.'L | 9z9'zzz | zzi'vil ¢68'65L | ze0°221 | 686°881 | 98¢'681 16149 0056952 STVLOL SYYOM 2Idnd
%G LE 9.% 0 18l Ll 0 0 98 16 000’} sasuadx3 p s21/ddng [elauss| OFL L§-£0-6-20
(£91'2) 0 (65S) (og0'L)  |zs) (¥8) 0 (80v) 0 supalg awdinb3| Z6015-£0-6-20
SlLY'6 0 10’1 9511 £76 SPG vIS'Z 165°C 0 bunsa] mold alld| LEOLS-E0-5-20
%0 STl £5076 £29'8 87T 95¢'9 185} ace 96v'8 109°99 000'G. sJejelN Je1epn - W] 0£015-£0-5-20
%60 L7 5¢8'sl 80Z2'¢ 18%'C (9rZ) GrG G GZ9't 98¢ 628t 000'0F spueIpAH alid - INed| 2201L5-€0-6-20
%EE VG $80'56 §69'Z1 = oLp'e 187'C 89/'6 Shy'0T yro'se 000'G/ L SoUIT 92IM9S - W[ 1Z016-£0-6-20
%L0/S z82'8Z1 0/6'61 9Y'ZT) 66C°C Z0€'S £59'7 J18'6C SLIIS 000'6Z¢ sauladid - Wed| 0Z015-£0-6-Z0
%20 0F 200y 055 0 0 0 0 69¢E 790'¢ 0000} saneA - Wpd| 110150620
%96 G0} 0rS'691 112'g 1£0'9) oor'zk |isosz |ecoce 96222 FO¥'SS 000'09} wewdinb3 g seRuaA- W 8 M| 100LS-£0-5-20
%L0'96 09g'c 0 0 009 [ 1/G'1 ogl 00Z 00G'€ aoUeMO|Y Joog-SlIausda] 6Z006-£0-6-Z0
%56 L6E 086'C L6S v6e v6e v6e ¥6¢ [ 6Ll 000'} Aed olIg g uoeoeA-SIIsuad| #Z005-£0-6-20
%CZ 85 L198'% 195 £ey Ghi 629 8eh Igh SL¥'L 005’/ suwiojun-siusued| £2005-£0-5-20
%LT G 66825 160'8 £62'G LZF'g GES'S ILES 095'G SISIL 000'05 Jshojdw3 Sy d-siyeued| zz005-£0-5-20
%ET BE 9£9'8Z 89/ 'F z10'e LF0'C £99'¢ 9L6'Z 990'¢ G918 000'cL Sy3d-sieued| 12006-£0-6-20
%99'G9 67562 0 3EY'E 9/8'9 6l8'9 8Ep'E 1£9 9ve's 000'GY uoliesusdwiod siaxlopa-siiauaa| 6 100§-£0-6-Z0
%ZG 78 06.Z1 SLLL 85E'L 95e'l 697 | 1£E') v6e | LPEY 005'S| soueInsU| Allliqesia-slisusd| Z1.00S-£0-5-20
%L7G6 8EZ'987 005'€€ [ 168'0c |eszoe |ieoie c/g'/ 6LL'0z1L 000'00€ dwo) pieaiylesH-siusued| 91.006-£0-6-20
%S890} 1i8'S 929 9£9 929 9£9 9c9 999 780°C 00S'S souelnsu| sjI1-siyeued| #1.005-£0-5-20
%99/ Z52'¢9 809'6 1G9 ) ¥00'9 616'0 80/'9 60°LZ 005'Z8 ©ol4-s1suad| €1006-£0-6-20
(0.5'S) 0 (+06) (re'e)  Jlosz) (852) 0 (0£8) 0 upa1o Joge| LL00S-£0-6-20
%81 59 ¥0Z'Z8. ¥88' /L1 2866/ 818’8, |c6208 |6L6¥8 066 18 81£86C 000'00C' | SYIOM 119N d-1oqe| 01.005-£0-6-20
%9789 690'2zv'e | ss0'2le | oso'sez | 9si'ssz | ver'ive | sic'ezs | zss'sor | es9‘0sz’t | 006'500‘s STV.LOL 3DUNOSTY ¥ILVYM
%900/ Z6£'866 9/9'99 99G'L/ 3/9'Gr | 8e.'89 |vie8s 108'G9 £1§°181 000'/6/ asuadx3 buneledo J4MmMAA| 0F026-10-6-20
%67 £8 11979 96Z'9 086'G 169'8 z0Z'/ ar8'e 1816 86¥'81 000'G/ sasialag Alojeloqe| 0L L¥S-10-5-20
%96 /S 067'6 05e'Z 0 [ gep' | 8eFL 9/8'L 526 000’5 sjiuLlad g $3sua0| 610VS-10-6-Z0
%92 9. 58858 0 755 85 csie'sy | zesool [ 1pSive  |ovi'szl | scvpec 000'00} 'L saseuo.ind Jareps papodwi| 91¢15-10-6-20
%S0 65 £567 Gl¢g 9z¢g 8l¢ ¥5e 90% vze 068 000'G lan4 3 Aio1yoa|3 - samnn| LLZLs-10-6-20
%EG LG ¥1£'508 08p'08 §5Z'08 zLg's. |es90s |[cere0L |csc'ool | eszizse 000'00%'1 saseUaINd Jamod - sanlin| 01z15-10-620
%8Y G 895 0 £6 o 6 38 991 £8 0SZ' | sesuadx3 ¥ sa1ddng [eisusD| oF1 LS 10-6-Z0
%8004 96Z's 0 104 828 06| 0 9Ll 0T 005’2 sanl_A Y10 - Wpd| L1L0LS-10-6-20
%L 9L} £LE'SET 8£6'92 0£T 28 Ze8'y 176'G 9/2°20L | ¥BF'HL 9LS'LY 000'00T seunen4s - W] £00L5-10-5-20
%6 0G 896 0 0 891 0 00z 0 009 006' | 3ouBMO|lY J00g-SIaUSd | 62006~ 10-6-Z0
%89 00Z 120'9 768 119 /19 119 119 /19 $80°C 000'€ Aed XoIg ' uoleorA-slsuad| #2005-10-6-20
%7 05 8¢9'l 752 L9l €91 8lZ G5l 991 zT5 05Z'¢ sulopun-siueued| £2005-10-6-20
%E6 BE S26'6¢ 622'9 S0S ¥ Z62 ¥ ey vee'y £80'Y 1ZETL 000'00} Johojdw3-gu34-s1eved| z22005-10-6-20
%7 'G9 60128 1G6'F 20v'S Z62'C 05t'S Syp'e 0ge'e 8zi'0l 000'05 Sy3d-siieued| 12006-10-6-20
%.619 62262 0 3EY'E 9./8'9 6l8'9 8EP'E 1£9 9Z0'8 000'EY uolesuadwio) sIaxIopA-sLIauUSa| 610010620
%C6 GL 15¢'s 96L'L 706 806 126 £96 = 709°C 000’} souRInsU| AYlliqesig-stisusd| £1005-10-5-Z0
%CG G 626'SEl 969'/1 viE9L ose'9l Jesior |zisst 119y L10'6Y 000'08} dwo) pieaiylesH-siueued| 91.005-10-5-20
%3 €8 71T 582 58T 882 86C 66C 192 161 000'¢ soue.nsu| aj1-siyeusd| #1.005-10-5-20
%.Z 9. vi6'6Y €9/'/ ZvZ's 08Z'G Gop'S Zv9's 568’V 88Z°GL 000'59 ©olJ-slIsuad| €1006-10-5-Z0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 upaiy Joge| L100s-10-5-Z0
%ES 79 96£'€09 06.'%6 Z65'€9 08079 |ssz99 |1z8'89 £6Z 65 z8¥'98l 000'GE6 se0In0say Jajepr-ioqe| 01.00S-10-6-20
%%:wwsn_ eyeq o} teeA| Il 1e Z1.98d | zL.uer | 91.28a | 9l.AON 91,300 |[sieleL | 80| LIoang NOILdI¥2S3a| #LNNODJY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 44 of 69



Page 25 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Water Expenses

%S0'F. 690'9687 | piv'sEe c6z'Lve | 8se'sze | zoo'LLe | eve'sez | 265'coc | 908'vZ6 GCI0L6'S STv1OL NOILVYLSININAY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadsng]| 66125-90-5-20
%95 7 8E2'9C 0 8£.'92 0 0 0 0 0 000'09 Jgjseulisjeps uiseq Juownead| 960.45-90-6-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°04 sasuadx3 pajelay Uolos|l| 060.6-90-6-20
%0 05 LSS 6L 99G'L 961'9 G/C') v20'L 30¢ £LE‘L 000'6Z 2oue||dwo) Aoyeinbey | 0£0.5-90-6-Z0
%20 )L L10°LL 098"/ 098'2 098'L 098’2 051'g 098, 196°¢Z 000'00L soueJnsul| L0095-90-6-Z0
%00'GL 010062 0EE'e8 0£E'e8 oce'es |oeees [oge'es 0EE'e8 0£0°0§Z 000’000’} s Wwisoe|day alnjoruisedul
%00/ 0£6°96 1 Gev'/L Gev '/l cev'sl [sev'sL [eer'zL GEP'L 0Z£2S GEZ'602 sarlasay uojenaldadl 00565-90-5-20
%EZ LOL 280'€5Z 005'Z 850'GL c68'LL JosazL |ziss 16E 4L £10'SZ1 000'052 S99 [BUOISSS01d| 601 15-90-G-2Z0
%L L9 SGL'0L 0 0 0 0 0 G0E'} 0576 000'9 Bupunoody 3 UpNY/| 801¥5-90-5-20
%L0 L7L 8Z¥'95 £rl'Zl Gig'L £06'L 1G2'S vL8' L) 81z 9126 000'0% 1eba| 201¥5-90-6-20
%ZL'G0L 1158 5912 126C 669'ct | ¥r6'y GE6'C 621’8 94T 000'08 seojeg [enoequeD| FOLFE-90-6-20
%l¥T 981'9 0 0 [N G79'¢ 9R2L'T ¥6L'¢ (€CL'P) 000'052 sajegRy § UORRAISUOD| 66075-90-6-Z0
%02 Pt L9 L ZEE'T ZLZ'E 6907 1/9'¢ J£0'% e 9z50L 000'26 loulalu| 3 auoydalpL - s §Z0rS-90-6-20
%22 0L 95"} 11) 1iL 60T 1AL 602 £iZ zeS 005'Z [esodsiq S}SeAA - S8 ¥Z0¥S-90-6-20
LZ8'lY 0 G9G'E SFE'¥ i78'E 560'9 108’ FEIK4 0 $30IA188 QAAAA - S Z20rS-90-5-20
%98 L1 zi9'v 228’ | 38 = 68 Gel 6./ Z18 000'9 sasuadx3 pajejay bugesiy| 0Z0rs-90-6-20
%68 08 299'G £0G Z5t [ £8% 126 G0L'L voL'l 000’2 s[emauy B suojeoyaD| Z10vs-90-6-20
%9T ST 9Z6'Z ) 18. 09 el X3 0 01z 000°0 sesuadx3 pajeley [9Ae.L| 910vS-90-6-Z0
%LGY A 6/Z 0zZf 0 292 009 18 665 000'05 suolieley oNand| ¥10¥s-90-6-20
%999/ 886'VL ) Z9L'L 6871 vee'zl | Les'cl | 16e'e £52'ZL 895 v 000'05L sesuedx3 bullg Aumn| £L0¥S-90-6-20
%9E BG ¥52'8 ¥00'S z87 851 989 108 == 18T 000Gl Buies | g uoeonp3| Z10¥5-90-5-20
%61 El 686 801 L0l i5Y 6 00l 0 €Ll 005’2 suoleal|qnd g Bunuud| 110rS-90-6-20
%02 1€ 095'} i€ G50'L 6 Ll ac 0 z6Z 000'G abejsod| 01015-90-5-20
%0626 ¥06'€6 ZL0'Zl 52e'T 8677 [ AT GE9'9C 9Ll 000'00L sasuadx3 Jspndwod | §00rS-90-6-20
%9Z L6 81091 282’} 0 6227 1G6'7 1207 e SI1Z'l 005'9} suojiduosqns 3 send| Z00rs-90-6-20
%G99 618'L SET L1E L¥G 216 G6 (o 16 000'¢ Seg [ednjen - 82 £1215-90-6-20
%L8TL ¥r8'LZ 756'L GZ6'L 168" | 6521 ¥80'C 6.1'C S57'6 000'0£ AoLyos|3 - 2 1LLZ15-90-6-Z0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saouspiou| Jejsesial 661 15-90-5-20
%/8 08 2927 v/G 998°C 285, £98'1 ¥91°C 806'G 10£°E 000'0€ sasuadx3 g se1|ddng [esussy| o1 L5-90-6-20
%£G0) ¥65°LE Gly Sgl'L 58 095'9 677 988'9 £69°0L 000'0% sasuadx3 3 saliddng soo| 01 15-90-5-20
%G 29 [ ax) 809'9 £€6'S oFv'L 90’8 226'S Zrl's 9cg' I 000'00L sjonpold wnsponad| 621 15-90-6-20
%9 )L L1621 166 1807 g5l'g £r0'c Z73'C 855 189y 000'6Z saliddngpuswdinb3 Ajopes| 0z 1 15-90-5-20
(z1827) 0 (612) (1zz'L)  [(L1g) (6vZ) 0 (z18) 0 (pealeno) spald asuadx3| Le0LS-90-6-Z0
%08 GBE 6LE'VS Z£0'62 LA EY zav've |oave'rl | LLsLL £25'LL ¥58's 000'0% SaINpPNS - N'pM| £0015-90-6-20
%8G €L L 9gL’L 0 0 002 0 00z 002 9gs 000'1 sjoog-sjyausg| 6Z005-90-5-Z0
%ES GG 129'9 R 10/ 870l 719 v19 18F L16°) 000°C) Aed >oig ¥ uoleorA-SiyeuRd| F2005-90-5-20
% 9¥S 260'} ggl i [0 09} oLl ZlL rre 000'C suuojun| €2005-90-5-20
%6927 LrLLe 18Y'S 151'C or6'c 628'C 218'C 05.'¢ ZISTL 000'28 JoAo|dw Sy d Slyeu=4| ZZ00S-90-5-20
%6E | L £86'67 18€'F £L0'¢ £61'¢ 6£6'C 891'¢ 01Z'¢ ZLLoL 000’2 Sy3d-siyeuad| 1Z005-90-6-20
%988 1£9°0L 0 000'L 000'Z 000'% 000’} 1£9 0007 000'2k uogesuaduwio) slRyIop-sHRUSd [ 61005-90-6-20
%068 £56'G 526 £08 1S4 /LG 005 £95 8061 000’2 20ue.nsul Alligesig-siueuRd| £1005-90-5-20
%/ET6 £0F'ZS 1 £67'0C 82E 61 88l |GlziL | eirol 258 0042 000'G9L dwo) pyad\yiesH-slyauag| 91005-90-5-20
%83E 18 LPr'e 62 008 88Z £92 £52 652 §8. 000'€ aoueInsu| 8)1-spauad| #1005-90-6-20
%¥ £8 2z9'LY 99/'9 209'G LS.'¥ 629'C 9.8'c 106 iSL'EL 000'05 20l4-S}yauag| £100S-90-6-20
%LTTL PS¥'vL (% 729'¢C 65.'L 1071 1071 006’} §56°C 000'0C s294 10)0241Q| 71005-90-6-20
(or) 0 0 0 0 (o) 0 0 0 Wpa.0 Joge| L100S-90-6-Z0
%82 69 885'61§ 8L 689'L9 Gle'zs |arses [ ov0'zs G56'6F £90'G.1 000’052 uopesiulwpy-1oge| 0L005-90-6-20
ommmhwwsn_ oleq opeaA| L1, 4E Zh.99d | ZL.uep | 91,92@ | 9L AON 91,10 |simolL L 00| LIDaAng NOILdI¥DS3d| #LNNODOVY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 45 of 69



Page 26 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Water Expenses

%L9'GL 65Z'02'0L | 561‘088 LSL'est’L | 2£0°292 | 290'058 | 9S9°LIO°L | ¥SLPL6 | cOviZLS'y | 008°L8L'CL S$3ISNIdX3 ¥ILVYM TVLOL
652°02F 0L S0P LISY

- SSH'olL 0 0 0 0 0 S5h'9L 0 0 Aeping jeyded - of

- S51'9l 0 0 0 0 0 GSh'9l 0 0 ulwpy - 'boy Jessy| 900.£5-01-5-Z0

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHIOM 211and - 'boY JessY| £0045-0t-5-Z0

- ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $901N0S9Y Jalep) - 'boy 19ssy| 1002501520
%00°001 £99's62c |0 901 ‘629 0 0 0 0 955029t | 599's62'C 1990 - OF
%0000} £99'69Z°L |0 90L'sz9  |o 0 0 0 955°'0¥9 G99'GaT’| spuog jgag wua | -Buosasiul| Zov25-0F-5-Z0
%0000} 000050l | O 0 0 0 0 0 000°0£0°} | 000°0E0'L {60062} 2uld V51 0Z Saueg-AlS 192Q| L0Z25-01-5-20
ammmﬂwa g[FEa oAl 11 tew ZLged | it uer | 91,200 | 9L, AON 91,320 |[sielol Lo | L13sana NOILdI¥2$3a| #1NNODDY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 46 of 69



Page 27 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Sewer Expenses

%¥0°0L 06Z'889°'2 £08'61¢ LLiee | zeg'sie | Liv'09Z v95°Z8zZ | 2yo‘ece | 90¢'ees 00v'8e8'e SIV.LOL INJWIYIHL

%SY L8 986222 795l 9€9'8Z vi8'v0L | riv'e £EG'L 8LZ'VL 689'8 000'65Z sdsUadx3 Bupelado sulg] $£028-20-6-€0
%10°LG LE0‘LLL 0 820°0Z 198’62 979'2¢ LEL'LT B99°EL 8L1'/9 000'00€ lesodsid ebpnis| 1£0.5-20-5-€0
%18 8% Zv9°'0.2 €109 89L°L B8l'G 1z9'g LGr'9 Z09'0t 96662 00002} saolaag Aojeloge| 01 L1§-g0-$-€0
%Z0'89 621 8.8 pLE'0L BEL'OZL | 18 Orl'9G 0vS'vs £05'89 189202 000'058 SISEYIING 19MOd - SallIN]| 0LZLS-Z0-5-€0
%¥2 62l 869°L 18¢ 0 0 SeC 0 Iy 9 000’} sesuadx3 g selddng [eisues| ovLLE-20-5-€0
%Sh L6 veZ'62 pov'L 8GZ'L vil'e £aL'L ZLS'Yy BIL'Y £8Z'cl 000'0€ s3lddng AicjelodeT| ¢111§-20-6-€0
%G 0L ZLL's 0 0 0 880'¢ 0 0 ¥Z0'Z 000'G suedoid] 1111§-20-6-€0
%02 |6 8LYOLY LLZS EVE YT 588 'Zh S/L'6E 768 8¢ 089°€9 §Z9'orl 00006k S[edlwsyo| 901 15-20-5-€0
%¥9'96 61829 LG'LZ £69°0L vEL't £TY'G Sl¥ GOE'Y ree'ol 000'G9 |0[U0D UoewoINy - IW'gH| 0L0LS-Z0-S-€0
%LG GF Z60'8rL EV6'Zh 8Lyl 627’02 9£6'0) L8b'eh 169'g £ET'PY 0oo'sze S21NoNJS - Wgd| €0015-20-5-€0
%0909 rsrlL 0 0 ZSl 1G¢ GBS 0 1SS 00r' B80UBMO| | Joog-sJjeusd| S€005-¢0-S-€0
%rS €9 Lil'e 144 433 433 43 433 433 080°L 000'G Aed 30IS g UopeoeA-syeusg| ¥2005-20-5-€0
%18 G¥ 62T [444 134 661 LEC 1474 G/Z [473 000'G swlojun-syjousg| €2005-20-5-€0
%9v ve £08'vY £80°L 828t 878’1 SBLY SBL'Y GBS’V 8.8l 000°0EL Jekodwa syad-syeusd| £2005-20-5-£0
%Z6 L9 Zgl'le £vL'G 788t ¥88'c £68'E L6 zog'e 8001 000'09 Sy3Id-spsued| 1Z200§-20-G-€0
%56 9 622'62 0 SEV'E 9.8'9 Gl8'9 SEP'E 189 920'8 000'Gr uoljesuadwo) siayiop-syjauag| 61005-20-5-€0
%S6 65 266'8 Zre'l rLO'L £66 118 SE6 444 §66°C 000°Gl souelnsu | Ajlgesig-syyeusd| 21008-20-5-£0
%S¢l 86Z vl 29e'sl yL0°LL 960°/1 LBS'9L 6Le9l L0r'y 8rr'vs 000002 dwod piea\iesH-syeusd| 91008-20-5-€0
%S6'GG 8617 FLE 71Le L1E 82¢ 37¢ 662 006 000'G doue.Insu| &)7-spyeueg| 1005-20-S-€0
%68 0L LiL'eS 19.°8 826G £GL'G 1ZE'G ¥66'S riv's 686°GL 000'G/ e0l4-s]sueg| €1006-20-G-€0
%EB EL 692099 008°80} pOZ'eL 106'0L 291'0L L9Z'v.L 90.°99 62.'961 000'G68 jusugeal| s-ioge| 0L00S-20-5-€0
wmm““__._._ww._cn_ 8jeq o} lesa)| Ll Je Lhg9d | L}, ver 9. 2°Q 91, AON | 91,320 |slejol | 5O | L13Dang NOILdIdDS3A] #LNNODJDV

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 47 of 69



Page 28 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Sewer Expenses

%92 9. 1516187 | vro‘L62 salL'eoe | s1l'sez | ole‘sie 8er'eoZ | 0.6'F9Z | se8'00L $60'862'¢ STYLOL NOILVYLSININQY
%0062} 051'St 0 ve vLiez | 6022l vOZT'v 0 686'% 000'GE soueldwon Alojeinbay| 0£025-90-6-€0
%E8 04 1280 093/ 098" 098°L 0982 098'2 098°2 199'¢Z 000°001 asuelnsu|| 1L009s-90-6-20
%00'G. 0L0's28 0£L'8S 0ee'gs | oce'ss | oge'ss oce'es | ose'ss | oco'silL 00000 Jusweoedey ainjoniselu|
%00°'G/ 08v'ZZY 06 9 ove'or | ovs'or |ors'ar ove'or |ovsay | ove'orl 00£'€95 soniesay uoneinaideq| 00995-90-6-20
%08 LLL S0.°291 005'C s.2'c0 |sve'zz | oo 966'sl |ees'cl | eva'se 000'051 $994 [euolissajold| 601¥5-90-5-€0
%ZZ L9 SS.l'0L 0 0 0 0 0 S0EL 0St'6 000'9lL Bununoaoy g 1pny| 80L¥S-90-5-€0
%6891 £09'Z¢ £rl'ZL 8¢/ $.G'8 161'¢ voc'sl | Lelt 1629 000'GY [eBa| £01¥5-90-6-£0
%8E 8 €579 ££6'6C Z0L'L 76.'8 630'¢ Z0L'L AT EAX 000'GE seolMag [enjoenuod| ¥01¥5-90-5-€0
%58 v/ 8v. 06 0 azl 0 Bl z8 zee 000} Jarepn Buuual 0£0¥5-90-5-€0
%BG L 8vr.l'oz 963'¢ 20E't Z82'G 201" (99) [ieh! LY SP0'ZSL Jeula| g 2uoydaje - sa SZ0¥S-90-G-20
%87 ¥/ 2896 850} 850°L 850} 850'L 8501 850°} gee'e 000'€) [esodsIq @)seAA - 59 ¥20rS-90-5-20
190} 0 171 171 12 121 171 ¥v 0 $02IA10S QMAA - SO 220¥5-90-5-€0
%07 'L 0L 268 38 W2 201 O£l (=N LS 000'S sosuedx3 paje|ay Bunesiy| o0zors-90-5-£0
%20 +0 1 £l 0 162°E 0 08£'Gl z86'L 0 099°LL 000'09 sjwied g sesuaol| 6L015-90-5-€0
%65 L¥ lee'e 0ce 0 cll 8/8 0cY £68 129 000°L slemauay g suoneoyan| £10Ps-90-6-€0
%98 LG ove'y ore 18/ 62 961°1 [ 0 §50°C 005°L sesuadx3 pajejey |aselL| 91L0¥S-90-6-S0
%88 Gl 16L°L 6.2 0Zf 0 0 BEL 0 £6¢ 005°L suofe|ay oland| ¥10¥S-90-5-20
%L1 8L 292°8 08L'} 1vE 861 ¥65 108 L rey 0004 Buiute 1 g uoneonp3| ZLOYS-90-5-€0
%r0Z) 299 0 1z LGY 14 001 0 0g 005'G suopeoliand g bunuud| 110¥5-90-6-20
%.8'C6 0sz's8 GOL L1 G71L°Z SY9'y T/6'8l geeel | oreez | es6'pL 000'G6 sasuadxg Jendwod| soors-20-5-¢0
%L0°GL £10'0Z1L 6ZL'Cl gzl [ezeel | eegel gzecl | 6zeel | sco‘or 000°091 saolAes ulwpyY g Juewebeuely| soors-20-5-c0
%8190} 81901 0 0 0zZb'e zL8'l Gly'e zLl 664°L 000°01 suonduosgng g senq| Z00rs-90-6-£0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (z uones Y1) siedey 1eysesial 661 15-90-6-€0
%ZE '8 £99'91 6L 56 0£L'9 699 (4 648°G 91l 000°0Z sasuadxg g sallddng |e1suss| ovl 15-90-6-0
%90 ¥8 ) £9¢°L 0 0 £G 576 391 8972'G 166 000y sallddng s0140] 0£115-90-6-£0
%90°98 ziz'lL 00Z'| 00Z'L 00Z'} 007’1 002’1 00Z'} ZL0'0L 000'0Z 81onpold wnejosed| §z115-90-6-€0
%2Z'86 2286 0 L€9 598 10€ 191'C Sy’ ovr'e 000'0L saliddngauswdinb3 Aates| ozl 1Ls-90-6-c0
%EY'LL 002 0 0 0 0 0 0 002 0521 souemolly Joog-s)jeusa| §2006-90-6-£0
%81 by 1299 98l'L 10/ $0'L 719 [ar) L8p 1161 000'GL Aed %oIS ¢ uoneoeA-slyeued| ¥zo0s-90-6-¢0
%9/ 6T $BS £l 3G 85 £01 85 3G 88l 000 swiojlun-syleusd| £Z005-90-6-£0
%80'€9 169've 0/1'G SIS 199'¢ 965'e 0z9'c £op'e 989°LL 000'GS 1akoldwa eyad sweuea| zzoos-90-5-c0
%6099 98192 0Ly £el'T 206'C 982 G68'C 086'C 9g¢e's 000'0F Syad-sweueg| 1zoos-90-5-¢0
%GS5 T 1£9°01 0 000°L 000 000 000l 1£9 0002 000'62 uonesuadwod siaxiopa-syeusal 61.005-90-6-£0
%EL YL 095°S zi8 39/ z0. 21 16¥ 87§ 9.9 005" souelnsu| Ayiqesig-syyeueal Z1005-90-5-¢0
%.2'06 Z16'6¢lL 61002 g.8°2L [asz'L |ogs'sl 1z0'gL | ga0%9 058'L¥ 000'GS 1 dwos piaawiesH-siseueal 91005-90-5-¢0
%C6'LL 88¢Z 182 882 61T 162 e e 26/ 000'c 2ouelnsu| ay7-speusa| #1.005-90-6-£0
%6298 878's¢ alg'e vOE'S £Gh'y 661'S G28'c 809'¢ ¥ZL'TL 000'cY eold-syjeuad| €1005-90-6-20
%LTCL vSr'vL ¥Or'T Z729°C 66} 20%) 107 006} §56'C 000'02 se2- sJojoalla] Z1008-90-6-£0
(s1) 0 0 0 (G1) 0 0 0 0 Hpa10 Joge| 11.005-90-6-€0
%01 69 $89'c8¥ Z60'69 6608 | szz'er | zse'sr csr'er | gocor | Ze¥'zol 000'00. uopessiuiwpy-ioqeT] 01005-90-6-£0
mmmmh.w\w soq [PEA O IBRA| LLJBW | Z1.G3d | ZL.Uer | 91,930 | 9k AON | 91,390 |SieloL | 5D | L3DAng NOILdIY2S3d| #LNNOJDV

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 48 of 69



Page 29 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Sewer Expenses

%EE 08 0181086 | 82L'086 Lo'v0L | 821°v89 | ZLo'sez’L | 65.'cT9 | 989'2L9 | sev'ers’y | 22220221 SASNIAXT ¥IMIS TY.LOL

018°108°6 ZEV'EP8y

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepng leyde) - oy

(slanoo HBWS

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 SIOULUOW MO[} SY) OF - boy jessy| L00L5-07-S-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1eyseW |8ny) uiwpy - boy Jessy| 900.5-01-6-50

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uswiesl] - boy jessy| 200.5-0-S-€0
%0000} cz2'leg's | £82'8s2 0 0 v12'6v9 0 0 699'c26C | 284°188'e 1934 - OF
%G8 V6 £8¥'se0’L | S0e'eT 0 0 £8F'987 0 0 969'GLL 10/°160°L Jse18lU| - 821neS 1980| £0vLS-0F-5-€0
%1£'T6 ¥eL'ZlL vzl 0 0 0 0 0 0 G6L'El L-219 g mo1D - [edioulld - #olneg 18| 90Z28-0F-G-€0
%0000 £61'LE £67 '/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 G6¥'/E £'0) o - [ediduld - 831188 192 §0Z.25-0%-5-€0
%9/ vl 152's81 LGZ'G8L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.6'12Z1L 38IM - [edidulld - eoineg 198d| ¥0Z.6-01-6-50
%0000} LBLZIY 0 0 0 162211 0 0 0 0622\ auljaulg - [edioulld - 8d1nes 19ed| €02.28-01-6-€0
%0000} ¢i6'2vL'T |0 0 0 0 0 0 el6iPLT | GL6'IPL'T JUMYM - [edidulld - 8a1nes 1980 20Z25-07-5-20
%EL T £79°09. 161701 vic'ol |89r'99 |z9e6'l9 90422 |<el0'Ll | zeotie 000'veZ’L IvL0L TOHLNOD TY.LNIWNOHIANI

0

%EL'T6 10Z°L9 rE8'ZL 586 | 588} £G6'E 60ET 0L8°T 1Zr'se 00099 wouwgeaald| LIL¥S-20--S0
%BEZE z19 [ 661 93 £8 £G 6t 861 000'¢ g uoiels Y| erziLs-20-5-20
%EG 6 z18'sl v6E'8 I¥6'T /85 8.5 BEY 66Y 89¢°C 000'0% 1 uoels Y| vrels-20-5-20
%G6ZE 8r9’l 9/l Z0Z 08l 19l GGl 891 #09 000'G o uoiels Y| ereis-20-5-€0
%90°9Z ) 041°02 0.9 LZL'L 920} 919 922 5Z0'} Sev'el 000'91 Z# Uoiels Y| Zreis-20-5-€0
%99°6% 61028 00L's 6eF'S 050'S 520'¢ Zrz'e 1GG'S 02971 000'sZ} L uones W] Lpels-20-6-€0
%002 202 0 0 0 L 0 ze [ 000'L sesuadx3 g selddng |eisusn| 0FL1L§-20-6-€0
%.6°05 c19°leL Sr9'El goz'zl | 0971 |geso GLe'vl |osL0z ]oLslis 000'0.2 sepllioed g euljadiq Jemeg| €00L5-20-G-€0
%¥Z 9l Z9l 0 0 0 0 0 0 zol 000} 2oueMmol|y Joog-syjeuad| §Z00§-20-G-€0
%96°G6 616°L (a4 clz izl clz £l £l 90. 000'Z Aed »oIg ¢ uoneoep-syjeuag| pZ00S-20-§-€0
%9 OF 612°L BEL GZl GZl Z9l Gzl Lgl cly 000'¢ suwioyun-syjeusg| £2008-20-6-€0
%765 z91'72 LGz’ 2912 791’ vLE'Z 61T 3L2T 968°L 000'0F Jakojdwz Syad4-syeueg| zZ00g-20-G-€0
%9499 169'91 9/£'7 [ 58G'L Sl 08G'L 0L9'L 0LS9 000'GZ Sy3ad-suseuag| Lz005-20-6-€0
%EF 05 8ZL'Sl 0 00G'L 000'€ Z6F'G 005°L /€9 000°¢ 000'08 uonesuadwoy s1exiopa-syjeusg| 61005-20-5-€0
%/0°69 L'y 125 [ G/E Z0¥ GOv iy 8651 000'9 gouelnsu| Ayoesia-syseusg| 21008-20-6-€0
%E6°0.L 926°0L £09'L 8/G'9 8/G'9 5LG'9 8¥G'9 GIZT 628'7¢ 000°00} dwog pleayyesH-syjeusg| 91008-20-§-€0
%08 6F 966 68 58 58 5% 33 il £y 000'Z aoueinsu| oy7-syeuad| ¥L00S-20-6-€0
%968/ avr8‘ag G8l'e rL9'T gy’ 9997 £0.°C 0852 L50°01 000'¥E eoi4-s1yeueg| €100§-20-6-€0

(0.¢) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0L¢) 0 ypauD Joge| L1L00S-20-G-€0
%9524 giv'ice 062 gz6'ze | 1l9g'os | Glo'es voL've | Ggla'ze | vol'ezl 000'Gor |043u0)) [BjuaLlolAUg-100eT| 0L00S-£0-G-€0
ommmﬂwaa sjegojiesr| L. ieW | ZL.92d | zZl.uer | 91.28@ | 9L.AON | 91,300 |simloL L BO| LIDaAng NOILdI¥DS3a| #LNNODDY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 49 of 69



Page 30 of 30

Director Memorandum No. 17-034

FY 2017 - Recycled Expenses

%1920 vz 'vL9 zoL'ks | 1ee'e9 | coo'or ((eszioos) | isL'zo | 9o01'sir | eessos 001259 SISNIAX3 G31DADTY T¥LOL
THLY 6£6°808
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00001 soueldwo) [euswuol AU [ 0F025-90-G-70
%EETLL ££6'89 0 957’6 £66'6 166 6 €10’ 602} 892°S 000°0F soueldwon Aloyeinbey| 0£028-90-G-10
z2i5l Grs'L Giri'L G/l GFl'L Grs'L Giri'L 252°G 0 soueinsu|| L0095-90-G-0
%r0'GL 0928l 0802 0807 080 080 0802 0807 082'9 000'6Z aligde|dey ainjonnsel |
%90°GL $00°9 G99 G99 599 599 G99 G99 5102 000'8 uopeloaidad| 00555-90-5-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000’} seolaleg Alojesode| 01 LpS-90-6-v0
%96/ S6Y60L 0 wsze |ovzel | g9g'el g/eslL ooz L25'se 000'GZ $e04 |euoisselold| 601PS-90-G-F0
0622 0 0 0 0 0 067 0012 0052 Bupunoooy g 3pny| 801L¥S-90-5-70
%891 YA 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sz'L 000t |ebe| £0L¥S-90-G-F0
%80°0vC £0¥8 1iT'G Tl ze6 Gl 9l 16 8507 00G'e seolnag [eInoRUOD| 0LOPS-90-G-70
%G6'LLL 6Ll 0 Lyl obL oFl oFl ovl 0z¥ 000'L 1euIElU| g auoydala) - samIN| §ZOFS-90-G-0
02502 0 2.8} ve0'z  |(0c1'9s8) | 8iL'¥ gr0'00v | 895865 0 S80IMBS AMAA - SelIIN| Z20FS-90-6-10
%E8'99 899 0cy 5¢ (691) = 0 z9l 1zl 000k sesuadxz pejeey Punesiy| 0Z0vrs-90-5-v0
%GE 19 ziv'ie 0 0 0 [CER 0 1064 0 000°GE sliwlad g sesuadl| 61L0¥S-90-G-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'L slemaliay g suoneoypad| /10¥S-90-G-70
%9G T8 8z9°l 0 1z 0 vez 601 0 682 000'G sesuadig pejelay (arelL| 910¥S-90-6-v0
%30°¢) 128 Z9 0 0 0 X3 0 ¥ez 0062 suone|ay alidnd| #10¥S-90-G-¥0
%3 86 6£6°c GEL't all GE 3 Geg 756 z8l 000't Buluies] g uojeanpl| Z1O¥S-90-G-¥0
%E6TT 622 0 9 gl 0 /9 0 £8 000'} suonealiand g Buuud| +10¥$-90-5-0
%//°96 852'L 0 0 0 00, 0 rer't ¥9 005’/ asuadx3 Jeindwo| §00¥S-90-G-10
%6G €L ¥8l'y 10 0 269°) 0 0 0 9 005’9 suondiiosang g send| Z00¥S-90-5-70
%E0'EL 9029 £8L'Y 122G 1981 126G £ee'9 cZr0lL | 6262 00068 sseseyoing Jemod-semiin| 01Z15-90-5-v0
%L LGl §80°s L 0 £9Z°) 0 iy 182’} 8¢ 0002 sesuadxg ¥ seliddng |eseues| OFLLS-90-G-10
%08 L 5z8‘L 0 0 0 0 0 0 5Z8°L 000°GZ sielell-N 8 ¥| 0£015-90-5-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005'Z slueIpAH ali4-IN 8 o| 22015-90-5-70
%rI L6l 2886 [ 8zE'L G 8/G'8 0 0 (gr9) 000'G sou| 921M9S-IN B M| 12018-90-G-F0
%21 9LZ 60801 0 0 Gl 0 0 197'G 192°G 000'G saulfedid- $ | 02015-90-4-¥0
%IZEEE ¥r9‘e9 08 700 gleol | sor'l Liv'L Goc'al | e00've 000°0Z sainpnig-W g M| £0015-90-5-70
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 05z sj00g-syleusd| §Z005-90-6-v0
Y%Pi'GTL 129 zL g S S S g gle 005 Aed oIS ' UollROBA-SIY8UST | #Z005-90-G-70
%Sl Ti 185 zL 16 G £8 €9 £9 981 00g't suuojun-syyeusg| £z005-90-5-70
%Zi 90V 08¢t vL9'L Grl'L 6LL°L L0Z't Gzt [ £€0'y 008'Z lefoidwz gy3d-s1eued| Z2005-90-5-¥0
%ET 8L S9°L gLl 99/ 59/ £08 984 /18 6857 0002 eehojdwz gy3d-syeusg| 1LZ005-90-5-¥0
%650} | 8le's 0 161 ¥6% 005’} 16l /€9 ¥6¢ 000'c uoesuaduio) sieyIop-slyeued| 61005-90-G-F0
%0¢ 6 662°l k24 6l obl 98 4y ovl Ge5 00G'} soueInsu| Ajliqesig-siyeued| Z1005-90-G-70
%Z6'18 08¥‘oz LT 80L'Z 601 LIVE o'z 0LL°L z90°'s 000°GZ dwo) Jeq g uiesH-s1ausg| 91.005-90-5-¥0
%Ll 6 (ve) (@) @) @ () (@) () (o1) 052 soueInsU| ayT-siyeued| FLO0SG-90-G-70
%6198 6261 156'L 10€°L 867°L 666 06Z'L 'L 188y 000'Gl wold-sueusd| £1008-90-6-v0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00G'Z 5994 10)02.1a| Z1005-90-5-0
%tri 19 £96'891 geoee |voegl |o9sscl [ s099lL 79691 [zzeoL | vi'ee 000'6/Z 121ep paofoay-100e| 0L00S-90-5-0
mmmm_ww 1og ow”wm A | 444EW | LbGed | Zluer | 91,990 | 9L.AON | 91,390 |SIEIOL L 4D | 13DANE NOILdIYDS3A| #LNNODDY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 50 of 69



2 ) |
' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 17-035
W

Date: April 18, 2017
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Authorization to Provide a Preliminary Project Service Evaluation for a

Proposed Development on Assessor’s Parcel Number 407-230-016 and 407-
230-017 Related to Sewer Service and Annexation to the Yucaipa Valley
Water District

Recommendation:  That the Board authorizes the General Manager to prepare and provide
a Preliminary Project Service Evaluation letter to the Property Owner /
Applicant.

The Yucaipa Valley Water District has been requested to consider providing sewer service to
properties located south of Cherry Valley Boulevard at Interstate 10. The parcels are currently
within the sphere of influence of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District for water service and
outside of the City of Beaumont for sewer service.

R \}\

M Parcels Outside of YWYWD
' Sphere of Influence and
Service Area

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 51 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-035 Page 2 of 3

For the Yucaipa Valley Water District to provide sewer service to the properties, the existing sewer
mainline would need to be extended approximately %2 mile to Cherry Valley Boulevard. As a
condition of service, the District would require a developer agreement and annexation to the
District for sewer service.

Since this project can potentially receive water and sewer service by multiple agencies, it is
important to provide public notice in advance of any action taken by the Board of Directors.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 52 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-035 Page 3 of 3

CITY OF BEAUMONT

February 1, 2017

Craig Heaps

Premium Land Development
33562 Yucaipa Blvd. Suite 4-241
Yucaipa, Ca. 92399

RE: Properties APN # 407-230-016 and 407-230-017

Dear Mr. Heaps:

We are sending you this letter to inform you that you are outside of the sphere of influence of
the City of Beaumont. In order for the City to provide sewer services you would have to annex
into our sphere of influence. We can provide extra territorial service per, Govt. Code Sec. 56133

for your reference.

Both the sphere of influence change and extra territorial service will require Council and LAFCO
approvals.

You can apply at: http://lafco.org/application-materials

The City does not have any concern with you applying to Yucaipa Valley Water District {YVWD)
for sewer services.

If you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me at (951} 769-
8520.

Thank yo

Todd!Parton
City Manager, City of Beaumont

1) 769-852

550 5. 6th Street * Beaumont » CA » 92223 » Phone: (951) 769-8520 » Faxx: (S5

wivw.ciheanmont.cang

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 53 of 69



P

’ Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 17-036
W
Date: April 18, 2017
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Consideration of Bear Valley Mutual Water Company Stock Rental

Commitments for the 2017 Irrigation Season

Recommendation:  That the Board approves the rental of Bear Valley Mutual Water
Company stock for the 2017 Irrigation Season to Camp Morning Star and
Larry Jacinto.

The Yucaipa Valley Water District has 588 shares of Bear Valley stock that will not be utilized this
year. Based on inquiries received about the rental of our water shares during the 2017 irrigation
season, the District staff recommends renting the shares of stock for this calendar year to the
following parties:

e Camp Morning Star - 75 shares; and

e Larry Jacinto - 445 shares.

The rental of these shares is a good example of the assistance and cooperation that exists

between local water agencies, mutual water companies and customers to facilitate reasonable
water management policies in the region.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 54 of 69



P

’ Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 17-037
W
Date: April 18, 2017
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Authorization to Execute a Contract with Nippon Life Benefits for Employee

Life Insurance

Recommendation:  That the Board authorizes the General Manager to execute a contract
with Nippon Life Benefits and eliminate the payroll deduction of $1.85
per employee.

The District has received updated life insurance costs for District employees. The two quotes
received were from Standard Insurance for $3,357 per month and Nippon Life Benefits for $2,055
per month.

Based on the difference between the two proposals, the District staff recommends authorization

to enter into a contract with Nippon Life Benefits and for the District to pay the entire life insurance
benefit which will eliminate the employee payroll deduction of $1.85 per pay period.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 55 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-037 Page 2 of 5

@ Nippon Life Benefits

Customizable Ancillary Benefit Solutions: Another great reason to choose
Nippon Life Benefits.

Proposal prepared for:

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Proposal Date: February 27, 2017
Effective Date: May 1, 2017

Sales Rep: Brian Mccament
Broker: Anh Duong
Quote ID 0189371-01

SIC Code: 4941

State: CA

Plan features, options, combinations, availability, rates, and benefits may vary by location. Exclusions and limitations apply - please see plan
documents for a complete description of benefits, exclusions, limitations and conditions of coverage. Plan features are subject to change.
Nothing herein is a guarantee of benefits or eligibility. All terms, provisions, conditions, limitations and exclusions shown in the issued
booklet-certificate and master policy will govern. All content included on this website is subject to change without notice.

Premium rates shown/proposed are not guaranteed or final, are subject to change/modification by Nippon Life Insurance Company of
America, and are subject to final underwriting approval by Nippon Life Insurance Company of Ametica.

All group policies offered through this website are underwritten by Nippon Life Insurance Company of America - marketing name Nippon Life
Benefits®, NAIC number 81264, licensed & authorized in all states plus DC, except not ME, NH or WY, domiciled in Iowa, with a principal
place of business at 655 Third Avenue, 16th floor, NY, NY 10017-9113, member company of Nippon Life Insurance Company (“Nissay”).
Nippon Life Benefits is responsible for its own financial condition and contractual obligations.

Underwritten by Nippon Life Insurance Company of America®

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 56 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-037 Page 3 0of 5

@ Nippon Life Benefits
UNIQUE

SOLUTIONS

WE CAN MEET ALL YOUR NEEDS.

Nippon Life Benefits is grounded in our Japanese heritage. The hallmarks of our business are
based on respect, honor, and dignity. This is what makes us unique. This is what sets us
apart.

Founded in 1991, we are the United States subsidiary of Nippon Life Insurance Company of

Japan', one of the world's largest mutual life insurance companies. Nippon Life Benefits
has an "A-"(Excellent) rating from AM Best*. (* current as of January 2016)

With our Unique Solutions portfolio you will find comprehensive and flexible medical and
ancillary benefits. Employee benefit options include Dental Life, Disability, Vision and
large group medical in select states. All priced and designed with your unique needs in
mind. Employer funded and voluntary options are available.

We believe in delivering the highest level of service to you and your employees. We offer
multi-lingual customer support, in both language and culture, in English, Japanese, Korean,
and Spanish.

Customizable Ancil-lary Benefit Options

Dental

We provide unique and flexible dental solutions designed to stretch your benefit dollars,
while offering comprehensive coverage with extraordinary service. Our dental coverage
includes plan that cover Type I/Preventive, Type Il /Basic, Type III /Major and Orthodontia
Services.

Dental Networks:

+ Aetna Denta l® Administrators boasts than 160,500 provider locations across the
United States and is operated and maintained by Aetna, one of the largest dental benefit
administrators in the nation.

» Dental Health Alliance ®, L.L.C. (DHA®) specializes in dental healthcare and boasts
access to more 74,500 unique providers. Not available in all states.

« First Dental Health (CA only) boasts being one of the leading independent PPO dental
networks in California since 1995, and offers access to over 35,000 First Dental Health
PPO access points.

Quate ID: 018937101 Proposal to Yucaipa Valley W ater District Effective: 51/2017

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 57 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-037 Page 4 of 5

@ Nippon Life Benefits
UNIQUE

SOLUTIONS
Life

We offer affordable Basic, Dependent and Supplemental Life insurance coverage to
employees and their families. Let us protect what matters most to you,

Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D)

We provide your employees with Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) coverage for
only pennies per month. With AD&D, employees receive additional coverage for the
accidental loss of life, limb(s), or eyesight.

Disability

Nippon Life Benefits offers Short-Term and Long-Term disability coverage, which includes an
exceptional reburn-to-work claims process.

Yision

Vision insurance from Nippon Life Benefits makes it easy and inexpensive for employees to
get regular eye exams. It has been proven that good visual health plays an important role in
contributing to overall health!® Vision coverage includes an allowance toward exams, lenses,
frames, and contacts.

Online Benefit Management for You and Your Employees

Nippon Life Benefits simplifies benefit management for you and your employees through our
easy-to-use website, www.nipponlifebenefits.com. Additionally, we offer a mobile app that
assists members with their medical, dental, and vision coverage. It is easy to use and always
available when on the go!

Nippon Life Insurance Company of America® - markefing name Nippon Life Benefits® NAIC number 81264, licensed & awfharized In all
slates plus 0T, except not ME, NH or WY, domiciied inlowa, with a princinal place of busingss at 655 Third Avenue, 151h flaor, NY, NY
10017-8113 Member Company of Nippon Lifs Insurance Company of Japan ("Nissay”)

! Nippon Life Benefits is responsible for its awn financial condifion and confractual obligations
2 hifn #sma._om/smasenvicesine/how imporant-issyour-vision’

Quate ID: 018937101 Proposal to Yucaipa Valley W ater District Effective: 51/2017

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 58 of 69



Director Memorandum No. 17-037

Page 5 0of 5

Basic Life

@ Nippon Life Benefits

|

NLB Life 1 NLB Life 2 NLB Life 3
Plan Name
Class Description é\ll Eligible All Eligible All Eligible

mployees Employees Employees
Life Benefits Flat $15,000 Flat $30,000 Flat $65,000
Maximum $15000 $30000 $65000
Benefit Rounding Upto Next $1000 Up to Next $1000 | Up to Next $1000
Accidental Death & Same as Basic: Same as Basic: Same as Basic:

Dismemberment
Guarantee lssue
Portability

Waiver of Premium
Definition

Accelerated Death
Benefits

Standard Non-Occ  Standard Non-Occ

Under Age 70 Under Age 70
$150,000: Age $150,000: Age
70+ $20,000 70+ $20,000
Not Included Not Included

Waiver if disabled Waiver if disabled
prior to 60, terms  prior to 60, terms
at normal at normal
retirement age retirement age

Included Except Included Except
for Life Benefit of  for Life Benefit of
less than $10,000. less than $10,000.

Age Reduction Schedule

Age 55 and younger
Age 5510 59

Age 60 to 64

Age 65 to 69

Age 70to 74

Age 75 and older

Basic Life Rate
Basic AD&D Rate
Rate Guarantee
Basic Life Volume
Maonthly Premium
Basic Life

Basic AD&D
Dependent Life

Dependent AD&D
Spousal Life
Child Life

Spousal Rate
Child Rate
Spouse ADD Rate
Child ADD Rate

100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
% 5%
35% 35%
25% 25%

$0.17 Per 31000 $0.17 Per $1000
$0.02 Per $1000 $0.02 Per $1000

3 Years 3 Years
$1,005,000 $2,007,000
$170.85 $341.19
$20.10 $40.14
Included Included
Included Included
Flat $10,000 Flat $10,000
Flat $5,000 Flat $5,000

$0.23 Per 31000 $0.23 Per $1000
$0.13 Per$1000 $0.13 Per $1000
$0.02 Per 31000 $0.02 Per $1000
$0.09 Per $1000 $0.09 Per $1000

Standard Non-Occ

Under Age 70
$150,000: Age
70+ $20,000
Not Included
Waiver if disabled
prior to 60, terms
at normal
retirement age

Included Except
for Life Benefit of
less than $10,000.

100%
100%
100%
5%
35%
25%

$0.15 Per $1000
$0.02 Per $1000
3 Years
$4,346,000

$651.90
$86.92
Included

Included
Flat $10,000
Flat $5,000

$0.21 Per $1000
$0.13 Per $1000
$0.02 Per $1000
$0.08 Per $1000

Plan Selection

Quote ID: 0189371-01

O O

O

Proposal to Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 59 of 69

Effective: 5/1/2017



Board Reports

P
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 60 of 69



Director Comments

P
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 61 of 69



January 2016

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
62 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,397,500
Sewer Division - $11,820,000
Recycled Water Division - $537,250
Total Annual Budget - $25,754,750

Number of Services: 12,434 water connections serving 17,179 units
13,559 sewer connections serving 20,519 units
64 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 62 of 69



January 2016

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

-

Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and
Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008.

Yucaipa Yalley Regional
Water Filtration Facility

Wochholz Regional
Water Recycling
Facility

‘Yucaipa Valley Brineling

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 63 of 69



January 2016

' M |
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quadrillion (ppg) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 64 of 69



January 2016

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. Itis
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 65 of 69



January 2016

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (I/1) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 66 of 69



January 2016

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 67 of 69



January 2016

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1" to 1%" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 68 of 69



P \d

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
0O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - April 18, 2017 - Page 69 of 69

January 2016





